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OF 1934
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OR

/1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934
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Commission file number 0-16244

VEECO INSTRUMENTS INC.
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Delaware 11-2989601
(State or other jurisdiction (I.LR.S. Employer Identification No.)
of incorporation or organizatic
100 Sunnyside Boulevarc 11797
Woodbury, New York (Zip Code)

(Address of principal executive office

Registrant's telephone number, including area c@i&6) 677-0200
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(heRct:
None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghefct:
Common Stock, par value $.01 per share

Indicate by check mark whether the Registtd) has filed all reports required to be filedS®ection 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mofah$or such shorter period that the Registrart vemjuired to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirementsHe past 90 days. Yes X No //

Indicate by check mark if disclosure ofidglent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Registrati®# is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of Registrant's knowledyegfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by references in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K.

The aggregate market value of the votinglstield by non-affiliates of the Registrant, basedhe closing price of the Common Stock
on March 12, 2002 as reported on The Nasdag NatMagket, was approximately $624,000,000. SharegSahmon Stock held by each
officer and director and by each person who ownsos%ore of the outstanding Common Stock have keeluded from this computation in
that such persons may be deemed to be affiliatds.determination of affiliate status is not neeethg a conclusive determination for other
purposes



At March 12, 2002, the Registrant had 29,026 outstanding shares of Common Stock.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Registrant's Proxy Staterf@nthe Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be haetdMay 10, 2002 are incorporated by
reference into Part 1l of this Annual Report orrifRal0-K.

SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (the "Refjocontains forward-looking statements within theaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Discussions contaigpisuch forward-looking statements may be founideims 1, 3, 7 and 7A hereof, as well
as within this Report generally. In addition, whesed in this Report, the words "believes," "antitgs," "expects,” "estimates," "plans,"
"intends," and similar expressions are intendedeatify forward-looking statements. All forwardeking statements are subject to a number
of risks and uncertainties that could cause acasllts to differ materially from projected resufsctors that may cause these differences
include, but are not limited to:

. the dependence on principal customers and theceyciature of the data storage, optical and wiselekecommunications and
semiconductor industries,

. fluctuations in quarterly operating results,

. rapid technological change and risks associatel thvé acceptance of new products by individualamasts and by the

marketplace,

. risk of cancellation or rescheduling of orders,

. the highly competitive nature of industries in whitbhe Company operates,
. changes in foreign currency exchange rates, and

. matters set forth in this Report generally.

Consequently, such forward-looking stateimishould be regarded solely as the Company'srduptans, estimates and beliefs. The
Company does not undertake any obligation to upaiayeforwardlooking statements to reflect future events oruwinstances after the date
such statements

PART |
Item 1. Business.
The Company

Veeco Instruments Inc. (together with issolidated subsidiaries, "Veeco", the "Company"we") designs, manufactures, markets and
services a broad line of equipment primarily usgdnanufacturers in the data storage, telecommuaitstvireless, semiconductor and
research industries. These industries help creaidarange of information age products such asprder integrated circuits, personal
computers, hard disc drives, network servers, fimtic networks, digital cameras, wireless phoi&sset-top boxes and personal digital
assistants. Our broad line of products featuriaglileg edge technology allows customers to improwe to market of next generation
products.

Our process equipment products precisghpsié or remove (etch) various materials in the afacturing of advanced thin film magnetic
heads for the data storage industry and teleconuations/wireless components. Our metrology equignsamsed to provide critical surfa



measurements on semiconductor devices, thin filgnatc heads and disks used in hard drives areléndmmunications/wireless and
research applications. This equipment allows custsrto monitor their products throughout the maciufidng process in order to improve
yields, reduce costs and improve product que

Demand for our products has been drivethbyincreasing miniaturization of microelectronamgonents; the need for manufacturers to
meet reduced time-to-market schedules while engihi@ quality of those components; and, in the dadeage industry, the introduction of
giant magnetoresistive (GMR) thin film magnetic éi&§TFMHSs) which require additional manufacturingps and the ability to conduct
critical measurements for quality control and otherposes during the manufacturing process. THiyabi Veeco's products to precisely
deposit thin films, and/or etch sub-micron patteand make critical surface measurements in thesg@anents enables manufacturers to
improve yields and quality in the fabrication ovadced microelectronic devices, such as passiveetive telecommunications components,
wireless devices, TFMHs and semiconductor devices.

Veeco serves its worldwide customers thihatlhg Company's global sales and service orgaaizéicated throughout the United States,
Europe, Japan and Asia Pacific. At December 311208eco had 1,446 employees, with manufacturieggarch and development and
engineering facilities located in New York, Califite, Minnesota, Colorado and Arizona.

Our Strategy
Veeco has, and will continue to pursue ftilewing growth strategy:

. Capitalize on the long-term growth opportunitieshia telecommunications/wireless industry by exjragn@grocess equipment
and metrology solutions;

. Pursue focused market opportunities in the semiettod industry in which Veeco has specific techgglteadership;

. Strengthen the Company's position as the leading-%op shop" for etch, deposition and metrologyigggent for the data
storage industry;

. Pursue internal growth, as well as strategic mergad, where appropriate, to further expand theg2myis breadth of product
line;

. Leverage Veeco's technology and strategic custoateionships and assist customers' time to mddkeheir new products;
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. Utilize the Company's industry-leading global salaed service network to further strengthen custamlationships.

Acquisition History

A critical part of Veeco's growth stratdugs been to expand its product line through adiprisi, which are identified on the following
chart. Through these acquisitions, Veeco has brestls product line of equipment and metrologysohs for its target industries.

Company/Assets Acquired Date of Transaction Primary Business Acquired

Certain physical vapor deposition (PVD) assets ofApril 10, 1997 Physical vapor deposition technology for data

Material Research Corporation (MR storage industr

Wyko Corporation July 25, 1997 Optical interferometry for a broad range of
applications

Digital Instruments, Inc. May 29, 1998 Atomic force microscopy for a broad range of
applications

OptiMag, Inc. October 14, 1999 Optical measurement and test for data storage
industry

lon Tech, Inc. November 4, 199 lon beam deposition for optical

telecommunications indust

Monarch Labs, Inc. January 31, 2000 Magnetic measurement and test for data storage
industry



Slider Level Crown (SLC) product line of SeagateFebruary 11, 2000 Purchase of SLC technology to miamachine ant
Technology, Inc measure thin film magnetic hea

Certain Atomic Force Microscope assets from | March 23, 2000 Purchase of atomic force microscopy for a broad
range of application

CVC, Inc. and Subsidiaries May 5, 2000 Cluster tool equipment used in disk drive recort
heads, passive and active optical components and
specialty semiconductor applicatic

ThermoMicroscopes Corp. July 16, 2001 Manufacturer of atomic force microscopes,
scanning probe microscopes (AFMs and SPMs),
near field optical microscopes and pro

Applied Epi, Inc. September 17, 2001 Supplier of molecular beam epitaxy (MBE)
equipment used in the manufacture of high-speed
compound semiconductor devices for
telecommunications, optoelectronic and wireless
markets

Recent Events

As noted in the above table, on July 1®120/eeco completed the acquisition of ThermoMicopes Corp. ("TM"), formerly a
subsidiary of Thermo Electron Corporation. TM maatéires atomic force microscopes, scanning proleeostopes (AFMs and SPMs), near
field optical microscopes and probes. This acquisivas accounted for using the purchase methedadunting.

On September 17, 2001, Veeco completedéiger with Applied Epi, Inc., a world leading slippof molecular beam epitaxy (MBE)
equipment. Applied Epi's customers use its equifiraed components to manufacture compound semictémddevices for a wide variety of
communications applications, including fiber optiodules and subsystems, mobile phones, wirelessriet and satellites. In the merger,
the former stockholders of Applied Epi receivedappmately 3.9 million shares of Veeco common staokl approximately $29.8 million in
cash. The merger has been accounted for usingiticbase method of accounting.

The Company recorded a restructuring charglee quarter ended December 31, 2001 of apprateiy $19.0 million resulting from the
restructuring of operations in response to theiiggmt downturn in the telecommunications indusind the overall weak business
environment. This charge consisted of a $13.6 onilivrite-off of inventory (included in cost of sg)eelated to order cancellations and the
rationalization of certain product lines. Also inded in this charge was $2.0 million related tayptonsolidations and a 15% workforce
reduction initiated in the fourth quarter, as vaslla $3.4 million write-down of intangible and fikassets. In addition, Veeco has classified its
industrial measurement business as a discontinpeiction and incurred $3.4 million of losses (Hebaes) in the fourth quarter.

In December 2001, the Company issued $20dl@n of 4.125% convertible subordinated notehjch are due in 2008, in a private
placement. The notes are convertible, at the omtidhe holder, at any time prior to maturity irdieares of common stock at a conversion
price of $38.51 per share. The Company will pagnest on these notes on June 21 and Decembere2tlofyear, commencing on June 21,
2002. The notes will mature on December 21, 2008J&huary 3, 2002, the Company issued an addit®#taD million of convertible
subordinated notes pursuant to the exercise offanallotment option granted to the initial purotasof the notes. In March 2002, the
Company filed a registration statement under treufSies Act of 1933, as amended, registering thtes) the common stock issuable upon
exercise of the notes and shares of common stddiblgecertain other holders. After the third anmgaery of the issuance, the notes may be
redeemed at the option of the Company, at the rptlemprices set forth in the indenture.

Industry Background

General Introduction: The market for microelectronic components hrasvg rapidly in recent years, driven by corporaid aonsume
use of information age products such as networleesigmal computers (PCs), servers and the Inteameing others. While the Company
believes that the PC and server markets are theapyidriver of disk drive unit growth, disk drivase also increasingly being used for
emerging applications such as television set-todovideo-on-demand systems, and small electdmiices such as digital cameras and
personal digital assistants.

Continued demand for smaller, faster asd Expensive microelectronic components, partiulathe computer industry, has led to
increasing miniaturization. This increasing mini&ation is achieved through an increased numbemnarfufacturing steps involving greater
use of precise etching and deposition equipmergdtition, metrology systems are used throughautthnufacturing process in order to
monitor process accuracy, product quality, repélitiabnd to measure critical dimensions and otbieysical features such as film thickne



line width, step height, sidewall angle and surfameghness, thereby improving yields. Telecommuiooa/wireless components,
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semiconductor devices, thin film magnetic headsaptital electronic components often consist of ynaftricate patterns on circuits or film
layers. Depending upon the specific design of amgrgintegrated circuit, a variety of film thickrses and a number of layers and film types
will be used to achieve desired performance charatics.

Trends in the Data Storage Industryin order to satisfy market demand for devicéh greater storage capacity, the data storage
industry developed new head designs incorporatigigeln areal densities which enable storage of rdata. The capacity of disk drives is
largely determined by the capability of the magneticording heads, which read and write signals batd disks. The Company believes that
despite capital spending constraints within the dabrage industry, substantial investment hasantinues to be made in GMR and more
advanced technology. Peripheral Research foretadt&SMR head production is growing from approxiehaB80 million GMR heads in 1998
to 885 million in 2004.

Trends in the Telecommunications/Wirelessistry:  In the telecommunications field, there is achf higher bandwidth caused by
the expanding use of the internet and by the isingause of data intense file transfers, such asimdable music, internet telephony and
streaming video. In response to this demand, axtdopy called Dense Wavelength Division Multiplegi(DWDM) was developed. DWDM
technology combines a number of wavelengths omsiogle optical fiber, thereby increasing the catyaoi the fiber network. The use of
DWDM in telecommunications networks is challengommponent manufacturers to design a variety ofasvihat can be integrated into
DWDM systems. These include devices that can iseréfae number of wavelengths carried, span lorigriies, and develop an all-optical
layer so that wavelengths do not need to be coadmttween optical and electrical signals. Thezevao major "families" of optical
components, called passive and active devices.fillniffilters are the primary type of passive deyiand several examples of active devices
include pump and source lasers, amplifiers and tatahs.

Veeco is a leading provider of ion beamadtion systems, which are today being used to tvepte the optical filters which serve as a
critical component of these DWDM systems. In additiVeeco's broad range of ion beam etch, ion ldsposition and physical vapor
deposition tools have applications in the manufactd active devices as well. In 2000 Veeco intiatla new family of metrology systems
designed especially to help optical component mastufers improve their yields and time-to-markehwiew products.

The growing demand for information and cextivity is driving the continued expansion of vié®s and fiber optic networks. In the pi
communications equipment and products relied acosilsemiconductor technology to meet performargeirements. However, fiber optic
and current generations of wireless networks reduigher performance and greater functionality thiioon semiconductors can provide. As
a result, compound semiconductors have emergedeys enabling technology to meet these higher perdoce, higher speed requirements.
Compound semiconductors are composed of two or eleraental materials, usually consisting of a matal a non-metal. The intrinsic
physical properties of compound semiconductors lerglbctrons to move approximately five times fagtan through silicon
semiconductors, allowing these semiconductors &vaip at significantly higher speeds. In additmmpound semiconductors have
optoelectronic properties that enable them to &gfit, a fundamental requirement of fiber optic Egations, and a function not achievable
using silicon semiconductors. Other key advantagsade lower power consumption and reduced sidisbrtion, which are critical to the
performance of current generations of wirelessreltdyies. Strategies Unlimited has estimated thatppund semiconductor industry
revenues will continue to grow at an estimated 3% 2ompound annual growth rate through 2003. Tiosth, despite the current industry
downturn, will be driven by wireless and fiber @ptiommunications which combined account for appnately 50% of the market.
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In 2001, the telecommunications industrdemvent a severe downturn caused by industry opanity, overly aggressive manufactur
ramps by device manufacturers, and a glut of optizaponents. Despite this downturn, Veeco continieebroaden its equipment solutions
to this industry, expanding more into the wirelaste device segment. In September 2001 Veecthpsed Applied Epi, a leading supplier
of MBE technology to the wireless device industpplied Epi's equipment is used to manufacture leg® devices such as power amplifiers,
application specific integrated circuits (ASICs) &ll phones, PDAs and base stations. The Combpaeligves that future growth in this
industry will be tied to the trend toward convergemand integration of optical telecommunicationd aireless devices to produce cheaper,
faster integrated components. Veeco is positioiisygquipment product line to offer a broad speutof critical technologies needed for this
convergence.

Trends in the Semiconductor IndustryCurrent semiconductor industry technology teeimtlude smaller feature sizes (sutk3 microtr
line widths), larger substrates (i.e., the transitio 300mm wafers) and the increased use of nogydh the manufacturing process. The
semiconductor industry is also undergoing trentiged to advanced interconnect and chemical mecabpolishing (CMP) technologies.
Semiconductor manufacturers use metrology toolkeir wafer fabrication facilities to detect prosekeviations as early in the manufacturing
process as possible. These tools are criticalitdd ¥nhancement resulting in cost reduction is thcreasingly competitive environme



Trends in the Research IndustryA meaningful trend in the research industrihies growth in nanotechnology investment occurring a
the scientific and university level. Nanotechnolaga field of science whose goal is to controividtlial atoms and molecules to potentially
create computer chips and other devices that atesénds of times smaller than current technolqugesiit. Nanoscience and nanotechnology
have received significant funding from the U.S. atiter governments, and are beginning to impactynradustries—life sciences, data
storage, semiconductor, telecommunications, mdges@ences, among others. Evolution Capital, dnstry research company based in the
United Kingdom, forecasts that nanotechnology léla $150 trillion industry in 2010. Veeco's meigyl tools are used by researchers in the
nanotechnology field and Veeco currently sellsg¢arty every major scientific or research organ@agngaged in the field of
nanotechnology.

Veeco's Products

Veeco offers two principal product linesogess equipment and metrology. Veeco divestddatsdetection business on January 17,
2000, and its remaining industrial measurementriassi (NeXray) was classified as discontinued ojpersin December 2001. Historical
contribution to net sales by each of these prolitues is shown below for the years indicated:

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(Dollars in millions)

Process Equipmel $ 277.% $ 216.: $ 200.2
% of net sales 61.7% 57.5% 64.1%

Metrology $ 172.( $ 159.¢ $ 112.2
% of net sales 38.2% 42.5% 35.%

See note 8 to the Consolidated FinancateBtients of the Company for additional informatiegarding the Company's reportable
segments and sales by geographic location.

Process Equipmel

Veeco produces and sells several typesaafgss equipment used in the manufacture of ogt@alponents such as filters and lasers,
storage components such as thin film magnetic haads

specialty semiconductors such as GaAs (galliumnédeg devices and MRAM (magnetic random access m@mdeeco's process equipment
product line includes:

lon Beam Deposition (IBD) SystemVeeco's IBD systems utilize an ion beam to géphbin films and may be mated to Veeco's cluster
system platform to allow either parallel or seqimrdtch/deposition processes. lon beam depositistems deposit high purity thin film
layers and provide maximum uniformity and repeditgbi

lon Tech SPECTOR® Systemslon Tech's IBD equipment is used to manufactueeise multi-layer optical filters critical to texding
"bandwidth" of fiber optic telecommunication netlksr Able to precisely control thicknesses, withalbant repeatability, lon Tech's IBD
systems are used to create the filters that alloitipte channels to share the same optical fibgth\its precise control of deposition rates .
uniformities, SPECTOR is able to produce high ysedfl 0.8nm bandwidths and below.

Diamond-Like Carbon (DLC) Deposition System Veeco's DLC deposition system has been develtipdeposit protective coatings
on advanced TFMHs. The system consists of a stageette vacuum loadlock and a high vacuum prawesbiamber with two ion beam
sources.

Physical Vapor Deposition (PVD) Systemsveeco believes that its PVD systems offer maciufrers the most flexible platform for
developing next-generation data storage applicatibhe NEXUS PVD systems provide multiple targetséciv can deposit greater than 20
materials, speeding the transition from developn@high-volume production.

Molecular Beam Epitaxy (MBE) SystemsEor many compound semiconductors, MBE is tltecal first step of the fabrication process,
ultimately determining device functionality and fsemance. MBE is the process of precisely depasisitomically thin crystal layers, or
epilayers, of elemental materials onto a subsinaéa ultra-high vacuum environment. After the apélrs are grown on the substrate, it is
known as an epiwafer. The performance charactesisficompound semiconductors are dependent ocryktalline structure, chemical
composition, number, and precise thickness of glilayers. As a result, MBE is considered to be ofne highest value added steps in the
production of compound semiconductors. Veeco pex/a broad array of MBE components and systemsGHEN2000 is the world's fir:



high volume production MBE system integrating uliigh vacuum (UHV) with cluster tool architecture.
Etch System

Veeco develops and produces ion beam ggthras which etch precise, complex features forpuisearily by data storage and
semiconductor manufacturers in the fabricationis€rete and integrated microelectronic devices sischFMHS. Veeco's etch systems are
also applicable in the active telecommunicationsketplace.

The Nexus Family

In late 2000, Veeco introduced an umbiatind name called "NEXUS™" to represent the intiégmeof Veeco's process equipment
products with those acquired as a result of thegerenith CVC. NEXUS is a fully integrated clustent platform, combining several central
wafer handlers with a variety of Physical Vapor Bgiion (PVD), lon Beam Deposition (IBD), lon Beditch (IBE), Tunnel Insulator
Module (TIM), Metal Organic Chemical Vapor Depositi(MOCVD) and Atomic Layer Deposition (ALD) modsléo provide an advanced
ultra-high vacuum processing platform.

Metrology

Veeco's metrology product line includeswtoforce/scanning probe microscopes, optical nhaggotools, magnetic force systems and
stylus profilers. These products offer a broad eaniy

solutions to customers in the data storage, semicdior and optical telecommunications industrissyall as versatile tools for use by
research and development centers and universities.

Atomic Force/Scanning Probe Microscopes (AFM/SF

Through its merger with Digital Instrumeriizc., in May 1998, Veeco expanded its existingifg of metrology products to include next
generation AFM/SPM technology capable of resohdnd imaging nanometer-level dimensional variatiamd surface properties. In 2000,
Veeco signed an agreement with International BssiMdachines to purchase certain assets relatéeitcatomic force microscope (AFM)
technology. Veeco has combined their technology auir own AFM product line. In July, 2001 Veeco aicgd TM Microscopes, formerly a
subsidiary of Thermo Electron Corporation. Thiswsigion further strengthened Veeco's AFM/SPM pieichortfolio, particularly in researt
applications.

Over time, the feature sizes in integratiecuits and magnetoresistive elements of datag®devices have decreased. The atomic force
microscope "feels" the sample surface directlygisiprobe consisting of a very sharp tip mounted aricroscopic spring arm (a cantilever).
The interaction of the probe with the surface ieded by measuring deflections of the cantilevigh an optical beam system. AFMs permit
resolution at the molecular level. Veeco developaaie of the first AFMs used in commercial applizasi and most of the
SPMs manufactured and sold by Veeco are AFMs. SBMsparticularly AFMs, can directly measure battedal and vertical shapes with
nanometer resolution and with direct 3D capabilitycontrast, light-based instruments, includingiferometric and confocal microscopes,
have limited lateral resolution for measurementtes$ than half the wavelength of light, or lesmthbout 250 nanometers. Veeco's AFM
products utilize its patented TappingMode™ techgp]@chieving the high resolution and stabilityyioeisly obtainable only through
destructive physical contact with the sample serfabile employing a light touch previously achielabnly through the less stable non-
contact mode.

In addition to topography, AFMs can alsgedily measure magnetic field (such as magnetscdsita hard disk); electric field; hardness
(such as thin film integrity); electric charge diéngsuch as dopant concentrations in semicondsjttemperature (such as temperature
distribution in disk drive recording head elemen#sid various chemical properties (such as thewdiffce in binding preference among
biological molecules). AFMs make these measuremamntimost any surface; in air, vacuum or undeddiuand with minimal sample
preparation.

Veeco produces a broad range of AFM/SPMyets designed for data storage, semiconductorptiredt industrial and research
applications. These products include Bimension™ Series SPMNanoScope™ SPMs and BioScope™ SPMs1999 Veeco introduced tl
Series Vx™ Atomic Force Profiler which delivers@mbination of atomic force resolution with long-saapability, which is ideal for
specific growth applications in semiconductor mietgy, such as Chemical Mechanical Planarization REWeeco's NanoScope products
widely used by leading nanotechnology researchecemtorldwide. Veeco's VX-330 has been sold intonaljor semiconductor fabs and is an
award-winning tool (Semiconductor International Maipe 2001).

Stylus Profilers



Stylus profilers are used to produce csessgional representations and/or quantitative nreasents, which are displayed on a video
monitor. Veeco's stylus profiler systems utilizpracision translation stage which creates relatieion between the sample and a diamond
tipped stylus. As the sample moves under the stglugace variations cause vertical translatiothefstylus, which is tracked and measured.
Stylus profilers are widely used for height, widpitch and roughness measurements of featuresnsicaeductor devices, magnetic and
optical storage media (e.g., hard drives), flatgbaiisplays and hybrid circuits. Veeco believes ttsastylus profiler products are recognized
for their accuracy, repeatability, ease of usetaotnology features, and are designed to meetge rafindustry specifications and customer
requirements.

Optical Metrology (Interferometry and Test) Prodaict

Substantially all of Veeco's optical metigy} instruments are designed to make non-contafsic®imeasurements using interferometry
technology. This process involves the use of eitlfgte light or laser sources to measure surfaoghness and shape by creating interference
patterns from the optical path difference betwdwmntést surface and a reference surface. Usingnaination of phase shifting interferometry
(PSI) and vertical scanning interferometry (VStede instruments are designed to rapidly and milgaiseasure and characterize a range of
surface sizes and shapes. Veeco's major opticdlpt® include th& T family andSP3000and theHD-Seriesoptical profilers. TheNT family
product line measures surface roughness, heightstaapes. ThelD-Seriesnstruments are a line of microstructure measurémgnipment
used by manufacturers of mass memory componertgling manufacturers of heads, disks, drives asgensionsHD-Seriesinstruments
are used for research and development, produatiotnal, process improvement, incoming parts indpacfinal parts inspection and field
failure analysis. Other optical metrology produotdude defect inspection systems for data stoeagkoptical telecommunications
applications and magnetic measurement equipmerhimacterizing the magnetoresistance of bulk fémd patterned devices. In early 2001,
Veeco launched a new family of metrology tools,i@pf™, for process control and yield managemenipitical telecommunications
component manufacturing. The Optium family includagface measurement and defect review systemgelhas new wavelength
characterization tools. This extended metrologyabdity helps control key processing steps for pasand active DWDM components,
including laser diode sources, DWDM filters, mireorays, lenses and optical fibers.

Service and Sales

Veeco recognizes that its customer semtiganization is a significant factor in the Comparsuccess. The Company provides service
and support on a warranty, service contract ondividual service-call basis. Veeco also offersaded warranty coverage and services,
including preventative maintenance plans, on-aadl @n-site service plans and other comprehensiviceearrangements, product and
application training, consultation services andiehdur hotline service for certain products. Thernpany believes that offering 24 hour,

7 day per week worldwide support creates strongjationships with customers and provides a sigaificompetitive advantage.
Approximately 2.4% of Veeco's net sales for theryzaled December 31, 2001 constituted revenuesdeswice and support. These results
are included in Veeco's process equipment and fogir@ales, as appropriate.

Veeco sells its products worldwide throtglenty-eight strategically located sales and sertacilities including fifteen in the U.S.,
seven in Europe, four in Asia Pacific, and twoapan. In 2001, Veeco continued to expand its disectdwide sales and service support
organization to focus on combined field service enstomer support for all Veeco process equipmeditnaetrology products. As of
December 31, 2001, Veeco employed 188 sales arkktiray representatives and 264 field service repradives.

Customers

Veeco sells its products to many of theldismajor data storage, semiconductor and teleaamuations/wireless component
manufacturers, and to customers in other industrésgarch centers and universities. For the yedgdkDecember 31, 2001, 31% of Veeco's
sales were to data storage customers, 30% to teleaaications/wireless, 22% to research and indsitstomers and 17% to
semiconductor customers.

Research and Development

Veeco believes that continued and timelyettgpment of new products and enhancements tamgigtoducts are necessary to maintain
its competitive position. Veeco works collaboraljveith its customers to help ensure its technolagy product roadmaps are aligned with
customer requirements.
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Veeco's research and development programs areipeglaoy product line; new products have been intced into each of Veeco's product
lines in each of the past three yei



Veeco's research and development expersesapproximately $59.7 million, $51.2 million a$41.0 million, or approximately 13.3%,
13.6% and 13.1% of net sales, for the years endéeamber 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.eT&rsenses consisted primarily of
salaries, project material and other product dgarakent and enhancement costs.

Manufacturing

The Company's principal manufacturing atiés, which consist principally of design, asseyniitegration and test operations, are
organized by product and take place at its fagditn Plainview, New York, Rochester, New York, aBarbara, California, Sunnyvale,
California, Tucson, Arizona, Ft. Collins, Coloradt, Paul, Minnesota and San Diego, California.

The Company's manufacturing and researdidamelopment functions have been organized byyatdahe. The Company believes that
this organizational structure allows each prodinet manager to more closely monitor the produatsvitich he is responsible, resulting in
more efficient sales, marketing, manufacturing essiarch and development. The Company seeks toasmpltustomer responsiveness,
customer service, high quality products and a nmieractive management style. By implementing theaeagement philosophies, the
Company believes that it has increased its conipertiéss and positioned itself for future growth.

Certain of the components and sub-assemini@uded in the Company's products are obtairged & single source or a limited group of
suppliers. Although the Company does not believ®dependent upon any supplier of the componemisab-assemblies referred to in the
previous sentence as a sole source or limited edarany critical components, the inability of tBempany to develop alternative sources, if
required, or an inability to meet a demand or dgmged interruption in supply or a significant iaase in the price of one or more compor
could adversely affect the Company's operatinglt®su

Backlog

Veeco's backlog decreased from $363.4anildit December 31, 2000 to $122.0 million at Decandti, 2001. Backlog adjustments for
2001 included order cancellations of $136.3 millibhe Company's backlog generally consists of prbdrders for which a purchase order
has been received and which are scheduled for mpwithin twelve months. Veeco schedules produaotibits systems based on order
backlog and customer commitments. Because certdiedCompany's orders require products to be sifyp the same quarter in which the
order was received, and due to possible chang#alivery schedules, cancellations of orders andydeh shipment, the Company does not
believe that the level of backlog at any pointiimet is an accurate indicator of the Company's &parformance. Due to the current weak
business environment, the Company may continuggereence cancellation and/or rescheduling of arder

Competition

In each of the markets that it serves, \ddaces substantial competition from establishedpetitors, some of which have greater
financial, engineering, manufacturing and marketegpurces than Veeco. In addition, many of Vegmwducts face competition from
alternative technologies, some of which are motabished than those used in Veeco products. $tgmnif factors for metrology and process
equipment tools include system performance, acgurapeatability, ease of use, reliability, cosbafership, and technical service and
support. Veeco believes it competes favorably erbsis of these factors in each market Veeco selane of Veeco's competitors
competes with Veeco across all of Veeco's prodoes!
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Veeco competes with metrology product maouifrers such as KLA-Tencor, Seiko and Zygo CotjmmaVeeco competes with process
equipment manufacturers such as Unaxis, Hitachidiko, Anelva, and Oxford Instruments.

Intellectual Property

Veeco's success depends in part on itgiptapy technology. Although Veeco attempts to ecoits intellectual property rights through
patents, copyrights, trade secrets and other mesdinere can be no assurance that Veeco will lea@bprotect its technology adequately or
that competitors will not be able to develop simtiechnology independently. Veeco believes thatetieno single patent which is material to
its operations.

Veeco has patents and exclusive and nolugxe licenses to patents owned by others covermgin of its products, which Veeco
believes provide it with a competitive advantagee®o has a policy of seeking patents on inventionserning new products and
improvements as part of its ongoing research, dgpweént and manufacturing activities. Veeco belig¢hias there are no patents which are
critical to its operations, and that the succesdstsdfusiness depends primarily on the technicpégise, innovation, and experience of its
employees.

Veeco also relies upon trade secret prioteor its confidential and propriety informatiofihere can be no assurance that others will not
independently develop substantially equivalent gedgry information and techniques or otherwisengaicess to Veeco's trade secrets or



Veeco can meaningfully protect its trade secretsddition, the Company cannot be certain thatlithet be sued by third parties alleging
that the Company has infringed their patents oemitfitellectual property rights. If any third pagyes Veeco, the Company's business, result:
of operations or financial condition could be mity adversely affected.

Following the merger with Digital Instruntenin September 1998, Veeco and IBM entered irtimss license agreement providing for
the grant by Veeco to IBM and the grant by IBM tee¢o of the non-exclusive right to make, use atld\&&1/SPM products utilizing
technology covered by certain patents held by VeexblBM, respectively. The agreement terminatesugust 2003. The cross license
agreement replaced a prior patent license agredmeéneen IBM and Digital.

Employees

At December 31, 2001, the Company had leMployees, of which we had 439 in manufacturing) testing, 188 in sales and
marketing, 264 in service and support, 339 in exgjimg, research and development, and 216 in irgthom technology, general
administration and finance. The success of the @miylp future operations depends in large part efCibmpany's ability to recruit and retain
engineers, technicians and other higbliffed professionals who are in considerable dama&here can be no assurance that the Compar
be successful in retaining or recruiting key persdnThe Company believes that its relations wihemployees are good.

Other than Edward H. Braun and John F. Riinthe Company's Chairman, Chief Executivedeffiand President and the Company's
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officespectively, the Company's executive officeesreot in general subject to employment
agreements or non-competition agreements with timagany.
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Item 2. Properties.

The Company's headquarters office andritejpal manufacturing, research and developmedtsates and service facilities, as well as
the approximate size and the segments which usliph facilities, are:

Owned Facilities Approximate
Location Size (sq. ft.) Mortgaged Use

Fort Collins, CC 47,00( No Process Equipme!

Plainview, NY 80,00( No Process Equipme!

Rochester, N 90,00( Yes Process Equipme!

Santa Barbara, C. 100,00( Yes Metrology

St. Paul, MN 125,00( Yes Process Equipme!

Tucson, AZ(1) 110,00( Yes Metrology

Leased Facilities Approximate

Location Size (sq. ft.) Lease Expires Use
Bloomington, MN 10,00C 2002 Process Equipment and Metrola
Freemont, C/ 14,00C 2002 Process Equipme!

San Diego, C/ 11,00C 2005 Metrology

San Jose, C, 11,00C 2002 Process Equipment and Metrola
Sunnyvale, C/£ 26,000 2002 Metrology

Woodbury, NY 32,000 2011 Headquarter

Longmont, CC 3,00C 2003 Metrology

(1) The Company's optical metrology business utilizggaximately 60,000 square feet of this facilitheTbalance is available for
expansion.

The Tucson, Santa Barbara, Rochester ariebgt facilities are subject to mortgages, whicbecember 31, 2001, had outstanding
balances of $2.0 million, $6.4 million, $1.8 miltiand $4.3 million, respectively. The Company #sses small offices in Chadds Ford,
Pennsylvania and Edina, Minnesota, for sales andicee The Company's foreign subsidiaries leaseefar use as sales and service centers
in England, France, Germany, Ireland, Japan, Kdvedaysia, Singapore and Taiwan. The Company bediés facilities are adequate to
meet its current needs.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Environmental



The Company may, under certain circumstsnoe obligated to pay up to $250,000 in connegiittin the implementation of a
comprehensive plan of environmental remediatidtsa®lainview, New York facility. The Company hasdm indemnified for any liabilities it
may incur in excess of $250,000 with respect tosrgh remediation. No comprehensive plan has berired to date. Even without
consideration of such indemnification, the Compeags not believe that any material loss or expengmbable in connection with any
remediation plan that may be proposed.

The Company is aware that petroleum hydimracontamination has been detected in the stileasite of a facility leased by the
Company in Santa Barbara, California. The Compasylieen indemnified for any liabilities it may inevhich arise from environmental
contamination at the site. Even without consideratf such indemnification, the Company does néebe that any material loss or expense
is probable in connection with any such liabilities

The former owner of the land and buildingvhich the Company's Santa Barbara, Californiaotey operations are located has
disclosed that there are hazardous substancespieske
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ground under the building. Management believesttttomprehensive indemnification clause thatis pf the purchase contract provides
adequate protection against any environmental sstha may arise.

Non-Environmental

On August 15, 2001, a lawsuit was commeiiicéde Superior Court of California, County of &aflara, by Toyo Corporation ("Toyc
against TM, the Company, Thermo Spectra Corporati@hThermo Electron Corporation. This lawsuittedao a Distribution Agreement
between Toyo and TM under which Toyo had been appdithe exclusive distributor for the sale of Thgucts in Japan. In the lawsuit,
Toyo claims, among other things, that TM breacltmedDistribution Agreement and that the Company rifteeSpectra and Thermo Electron
intentionally interfered with Toyo's contractualationship with TM, in each case, by virtue of 8a&e of the outstanding shares of TM to the
Company, which Toyo alleges was an assignmenteobiktribution Agreement without Toyo's consente Buit alleges damages in a
currently unascertained amount. The Company intemsligorously defend this lawsuit and has filecbanterclaim against Toyo. The
Company does not expect this matter to have a rabé&fect on its consolidated financial conditionresults of operations.

The Company is involved in various othgyaleproceedings arising in the normal course dbitsiness. Based upon the advice of
counsel, the Company does not believe that theaté resolution of these matters will have a maltadverse effect on the Company's
consolidated financial position, results of opemasi or cash flows.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to Vote of Security Ildlders.
None.

14

PART Il
Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

The Company's Common Stock is quoted onNABDAQ National Market under the symbol"VECQ". TB@01 and 2000 high and Ic
closing prices are as follows:

2001 2000

High Low High Low
First Quarte! $ 64.1: $ 36.1: % 114.0C $ 36.5C
Second Quarte 55.7¢ 34.0¢ 75.1< 29.81
Third Quartel 41.21 21.1( 115.5( 26.8¢
Fourth Quarte 37.92 24 4% 104.0( 24.6:

On March 12, 2002, the closing price fa @ompany's Common Stock on the NASDAQ Nationalkdbwas $29.95. As of March 12,
2002, the Company had approximately 206 sharelohferecord



On September 17, 2001, in connection withrherger with Applied Epi, Inc. (Applied Epi), t@®mpany issued to the former
shareholders of Applied Epi a total of 3,883,468rel of Common Stock. The securities were issuditbwi registration under the Securities
Act of 1933 pursuant to Section 4(2) thereof.

In December 2001 and January 2002, the @agnissued $220.0 million of 4.125% convertible@udlinated notes, which are due in
2008, in a private placement. The notes are coiblerat the option of the holder, at any time ompoor to maturity into shares of common
stock at a conversion price of $38.51 per share.@tmpany will pay interest on these notes on 2drend December 21 of each year,
commencing on June 21, 2002. The notes will mainrBecember 21, 2008. The total $220.0 millionafwertible subordinated notes are
convertible into approximately 5,712,800 share¥®éco Common Stock, which number is subject tostdjant in the event of stock splits
and certain other transactions.

The Company has not paid dividends on the@on Stock. The Company intends to retain futareiags, if any, for the development
of its business and, therefore, does not anticitietethe Board of Directors will declare or pay @ividends on the Common Stock in the
foreseeable future. In addition, the provisionshaf Company's current credit facility limits ther@eany's ability to pay dividends. The Board
of Directors will determine future dividend polibgased on the Company's consolidated results oftipes, financial condition, capital
requirements and other circumstances.
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Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data.

The financial data set forth below shouddréad in conjunction with "Management's Discussind Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations" and with the Company's Clifested Financial Statements and notes theretadee elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(In thousands, except per share data)

Statement of Operations Data(1),(2)

3):
Net sales $ 449,25: $ 376,11 $ 312,44t $ 263,41: $ 266,55:
Cost of sale: 260,14¢ (4) 219,57¢ (5) 164,78: 145,28t 142,51¢
Gross profit 189,10: 156,53! 147,66: 118,12! 124,03:
Costs and expens 154,11 131,46¢ 102,88 88,11 78,58¢
Merger and restructuring expen: 3,04¢ (4) 14,20¢ (5) 2,60C (6) 7,50C (6) 2,25(C (6)
Write-off of purchased in-process
technology 8,20( (4) — 2,474 (7) — 4,200 (7)
Write-off of deferred charge — — — 67& —
Asset impairment charg 3,41¢ (4) 3,72z (5) — — —
Operating incomi 20,32t 7,13¢ 39,70¢ 21,837 38,99
Interest (income) expense, | (577) (2,307%) (695) 2,18t 71t
Income before income taxes,
discontinued operations and cumula
effect of change in accounting princi 20,90z 8,44¢ 40,40: 19,65: 38,27¢
Income tax provisiol 6,02( 5,78( 15,30: 6,012 9,39:
Income before discontinued operatic
and cumulative effect of change in
accounting principlt 14,88: 2,66¢ 25,10z 13,64( 28,88t
Discontinued operation
Loss from operations, net of tax (2,450 (2,169 (1,387 3 (225)
Loss on disposal, net of tax (2,129 — (1,739 — —
Loss from discontinued operations, t
of taxes (4,579 (2,167) (3,12)) (3) (225)

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle, net of income

taxes(8) — (18,387 — — —



Net income (loss $ 10,30¢ $ (17,88() $ 21988 $ 1363.(8) $ 28,66

] ] ] ] ]
Earnings per share:
Income (loss) per common share be
discontinued operations and cumula
effect of change in accounting princi  $ 0.517 $ 0.11 $ 1.22 $ 0.7t $ 1.57
Loss from discontinued operatio (0.17%) (0.09) (0.1%) (0.00) (0.03)
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principlt — (0.77) — — —
Net income (loss) per common sh $ 0.4C $ (0.75) $ 1.07 (9 $ 072 (9 $ 1.5¢€
Diluted income (loss) per common
share before discontinued operation
and cumulative effect of change in
accounting principlt $ 0.5¢ $ 0.11 $ 1.17 $ 0.7c¢ $ 1.4¢
Loss from discontinued operatio (0.17%) (0.09) (0.1%) (0.00) (0.03)
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principlt — (0.73) — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per commc
share $ 0.3¢ $ (0.77) $ 1.0z (9) $ 0.7C (9) $ 1.4¢
I I I I I
Weighted average shares outstanc 25,931 23,80¢ 20,60« 18,77¢ 18,43(
Diluted weighted average shares
outstanding 26,35¢ 25,12¢ 21,46 19,43¢ 19,42«
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As of December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Balance Sheet Data(1),(2),(3

Cash, cash equivalents and short-

term investment $ 203,15 $ 90,31« $ 80,73¢ $  23,59¢ $ 23,307

Excess of cost over net assets

acquired, ne 125,58! 9,481 6,50( 4,187 4,31¢

Working capital 358,02 220,46: 171,97 97,97" 79,74:

Total asset 755,51¢ 422 52! 338,74« 213,17 204,03!

Long-term debt (including current

installments 219,06: 16,06: 38,70 35,86¢ 26,97

Shareholders' equit 423,97: 282,90¢ 223,94 127,71¢ 107,57

@ During December 2001, the Company classified ilsigtrial measurement operating segment as a disaedtoperation. The
Statements of Operations and Balance Sheet da#dl fgrars presented have been restated to réfflisciSee Note 7 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(2 Prior to the merger with Veeco on May 5, 2000, G/iScal year end was September 30. Thereforetdter8ent of Operations data
for all years presented through 1999 was derivech f€VC's financial statements for the respectivelve months ended
September 30. In addition, the Balance Sheet dataigh 1999 was derived from CVC's September 3angel sheets.

3) Prior to the merger with Veeco on November 4, 1988, Tech's fiscal year end was June 30. In conmeetith the merger, the
financial results of lon Tech were recast for 1898onform to Veeco's December 31 yead. For the year ended December 31, 1
historical results include those for lon Tech'sdisyear ended June 30, 1998, thus resulting imsinths of 1998 activity in the 1997
results of operations.

(4) Veeco incurred merger and restructuring chargé&28f2 million during the year ended December 3D120f these charges,
$13.6 million related to the write-off of inventofincluded in cost of sales), $8.2 million relatedhe write-off of purchased in-
process technology ($7.0 million resulting from geguisition of Applied Epi and $1.2 million frorhe acquisition of TM),
$3.0 million represented restructuring costs and $8llion was for the write-down of long-lived &is. See Note 7 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(5) Veeco incurred merger and reorganization charg&88f3 million during the year ended December 8002 of which $33.0 million

related to the merger with CVC. Of these charg&5,3million related to a write-off of inventoryn@luded in cost of sales),
$14.0 million represented merger and reorganizatasis (of which $9.2 million related to investmbanking, legal and other c-



time transaction costs and $4.8 million pertaireeduplicate facility and personnel costs) and $8ilion was for the write-off of
long-lived assets. See Note 2 to the ConsolidateahnEial Statements.

(6) During 1999, the Company recorded charges of $2l®mrelated to merger expenses in connectiomtie merger with lon Tech.
In 1998, the Company recorded merger and reorgémizexpenses of $7.5 million related to the merkgith Digital Instruments.
During 1997, the Company incurred $2.3 million afnger expenses in conjunction with the merger Wifko.

(7 During 1999, the Company recorded a $2.5 millioargk related to the write-off of purchased in-psscechnology ($1.3 million
related to the acquisition of OptiMag and $1.2 imillrelated to CVC's acquisition of Commonwealtlegtific Corporation). During
1997, the Company recorded a $4.2 million chargsed to the write-off of purchased in-process textbgy in connection with the
acquisition of PVD assets.

(8) Effective January 1, 2000, the Company changeuéthod of accounting for revenue recognition inoadance with SAB 101.

(9) The Company adopted SAB 101 effective January @Q28ad this adoption taken place on January 18,19 income, net income
per common share and diluted net income per conshare on a pro forma basis would have been asvgillo

1999 1998
Net income $13,69¢ $12,68:
Net income per common she $ 0.6€ $ 0.6¢
Diluted net income per common shi $ 064 $ 0.65

17

Item 7. Management Discussion and Analysis of Finaiel Condition and Results of Operations.
Overview

Veeco is a leader in the development, mastufe, marketing and servicing of a broad linpretision metrology and process equipment
used to measure, test and manufacture microeléctpooducts for the data storage, telecommunicafisineless semiconductor, research and
industrial markets. Process equipment is primardgd to etch and deposit materials in the manuciuTFMHs and optical active and
passive devices that greatly expand the bandwidtbacity) of existing fiber optic networks. Metrgloequipment is primarily used to
measure critical dimensions for research, optindl semiconductor devices, as well as TFMHs.

During the past several years, Veeco hasgthened both the process equipment producthdeghe metrology product line with
strategic acquisitions. See "Item 1. Business—Tam@any-Acquisition History" above.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the ipels indicated, the relationship (in percentagésetected items of Veeco's consolidated
Statements of Operations to its total net sales:

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of sale: 57.¢ 58.4 52.7
Gross profit 42.1 41.¢ 47.3:
Operating expense
Research and development expe 13.2 13.€ 13.1
Selling, general and administrative expe 18.: 20.1 19.7
Amortization expens 2.1 aL{e 0.2
Other expense (income), r 0.€ 0.2 0.C
Merger and restructuring expen: 0.7 3.8 0.8
Write-off of purchased i-process technolog 1.8 — 0.8
Asset impairment charg 0.8 0 —
Total operating expens 37.€ 39.7 34.¢
Operating incom: 4.t 1.9 12.7
Interest expens 0.t 0.7 1.C

Interest incom (0:7) (1:C) (1:2)



Income before income taxes, discontinued operatmdscumulative effect of change in

accounting principlt 4.7 2.2 12.¢
Income tax provisiol 1.4 1.5 4.9
Income before discontinued operations and cumatffect of change in accounting princi 3.2 0.7 8.C
Loss from discontinued operatio (2.0 (0.6) (2.0
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of income taxe — (4.9 —
Net income (loss 2.2% (4.8%) 7.C%
| | |

Years Ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

Net sales were $449.3 million for the yeaded December 31, 2001, representing an incré&#3d. million, or 19%, when compared
to the year ended December 31, 2000. Sales in 18g Burope, Japan and Asia Pacific, accounte84%s, 18%, 20% and 8%, respectively,
of the Company's net sales for the year ended Digeel, 2001. Sales in the U.S. increased by appeigly $53.8 million, or 29%, from
2000. The increase in U.S. sales is primarilylatable to a $46.3 million increase in process mgent sales, due to increased etch and
deposition equipment sales to the data
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storage industry, as well as increased sales afadfilter deposition products to the telecommuatiicns industry. Sales of MBE equipment
produced by Applied Epi, which Veeco acquired ipt8mber 2001, have also contributed to the incrizabeS. process equipment sales by
approximately $9.8 million over the comparable 2@@@iod. This acquisition was accounted for asralmase and thus there were no
reportable sales for Applied Epi in the comparafle0 period. European sales increased by $26.bmilbr 48%, when compared to the
prior year. This increase is primarily a resulads3% increase in process equipment sales. Therk3%ase is a result of a $6.4 million, or
23%, increase in etch and deposition products mafdarily to the data storage industry, a $1.4iollincrease in sales of optical filter
deposition products sold principally to the telecommications industry and $7.4 million of sales dBElequipment sold mainly to the
telecommunications industry. Metrology sales indpérincreased by 43%, which was principally theltesf an increase of $12.3 million, or
59%, in AFM sales to the semiconductor and resdadistrial industries. Of the $12.3 million, $1rfillion was attributable to sales from t
Company's TM Microscopes subsidiary, which was a&edun July of 2001 using the purchase methodcobanting, and therefore there w
no comparable sales in 2000. The 59% increase lightly offset by a $1.5 million, or 37%, decline optical metrology sales of
interferometry products to the data storage andcserductor industries. Sales in Japan increasekbt million, or 12%, over the prior year,
primarily as a result of increased metrology safe$7% for AFMs and 22% for optical metrology prethi Japan's process equipment sales
remained relatively flat compared to the prior 2@@0iod. Sales in Asia Pacific decreased by $16l&m or 32%, over the comparable 2C
period, as a result of decreased sales in optieaialogy products. This decrease resulted frond#dwdine in sales of the slider level crown
(SLC) product line of approximately $15.6 milliom data storage customers over the prior compapasled, which was partially offset by
increase in AFM sales. The Company believes thatthill continue to be quarter-to-quarter variation the geographic concentration of
sales.

Process equipment sales of $277.3 millarttie year ended December 31, 2001, increase@ #fillion, or 28%, over the prior year,
due partially to a $27.9 million, or 45%, incre&s®ptical filter deposition sales to the telecormications industry. Etch and deposition
product sales, principally to the data storage etadiso increased by $15.3 million, or 10% overghior year. MBE sales, as a result of the
Applied Epi acquisition, were $17.8 million durittye year ended December 31, 2001. Metrology sdl$$%2.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2001 increased by $12.2 million, or 886n the year ended December 31, 2000, refleciBg% increase in the sale of AF!
primarily to the semiconductor and research/indaisimdustries, offset by a 39% decrease in sales of optical m&gsoproducts, which was
attributable to the above mentioned decrease @s sHlthe SLC product line to data storage custsraed a $10.0 million decrease in
interferometry sales, for the most part to the dtédeage and semiconductor industries, over thegmaded December 31, 2000.

Veeco received $318.9 million of orderstfue year ended December 31, 2001, representii§cadécrease from $596.8 million of
orders in the comparable 2000 period. Process emniporders decreased 56% to $173.9 million, pilyndue to the significant business
downturn in the telecommunications industry. Ordersptical filter deposition equipment decrea3&@bo, or $161.4 million, from the
comparable 2000 period. Orders for etch and déposiquipment, sold primarily to the data storaghustry, decreased by 39%, or
$73.3 million, from the prior year. Metrology ordetecreased 28% to $145.0 million, reflecting a R¥rease in orders for AFMs as well as
a 50% decrease in orders for optical metrology petsd The order declines are a result of the géremmomic slowdown that has had a very
significant impact on the telecommunications, datsiage and semiconductor markets that the Comgpamgs. The book-to-bill ratio for the
year ended December 31, 2001, which is calculagedividing orders received in a given time perigdrbevenue recognized in that same t
period, was 0.71to 1.

19




For the year ended December 31, 2001, thepany experienced order cancellations of $136lBomi of which approximately
$110 million related to the optical telecommunioat market, for which Veeco is a significant sugmpli

From 1999 through the beginning of 200, tdldlecommunications industry experienced rapiduamecedented growth. In connection
with this growth, telecommunications companies $jpdlions of dollars installing long haul opticaétworks in order to meet growing
telecommunications needs. These networks use adlgy called Dense Wavelength Division MultiplegiDWDM"). Certain of Veeco's
lon Beam Systems are used to manufacture DWDMtdiltghich create multiple optical channels that learcarried by optical fiber. During
this period DWDM filters were in extremely high dand, which created a worldwide shortage. In orddeeep up with this demand, optical
telecommunications customers placed numerous mmitisystem orders that were to be shipped ovetipheilquarters.

In early 2001, it became apparent that n@drifiese optical telecommunications customersdtadmulated too much debt and
constructed too many optical networks. This caulede companies to reduce their capital spendirijaa a result, demand for the filters
started to evaporate. Many customers cancelledierityeof their multi-unit orders. By the end ofdlsecond quarter of 2001, a substantial
amount of the backlog for systems used for manufag DWDM filters had been cancelled.

The Company also experienced reschedufingder delivery dates by customers. Due to thekweeiness environment, the Company
may continue to experience cancellation and/oredaling of orders.

During the years ended December 31, 20812800, the Company incurred merger and restrujuwiharges of $28.2 million and
$33.0 million, respectively, of which $13.6 millipar 3.0% of net sales, and $15.3 million, or 4dPAet sales, respectively, related to the
write off of inventory, which is included in cost sales. Gross profit for the year ended DecemhbePB01 increased to 42.1% from 41.6% in
2000. Excluding the merger and restructuring clangéoth years, gross profit as a percentagetofaies decreased slightly to 45.1% from
45.7% due primarily to a mix change resulting inrarease in process equipment sales with lowerageegross margins, as well as a decline
in optical metrology sales.

Research and development expense for dweeyeled December 31, 2001 of $59.7 million, ineeesby $8.5 million, or 17%, over the
comparable period of 2000, due primarily to additioresearch and development in certain lon TedhA&M product areas, as well as the
inclusion of the newly acquired businesses of Agaplpi and TM, which were not included in Veecgargling in 2000.

Selling, general and administrative experse$82.4 million, or 18% of sales, for the yeaded December 31, 2001 increased by
$6.8 million, or 9%, compared to $75.6 million,20% of sales, in 2000. The dollar increase is eelab increased sales volume, primarily in
the AFM product line and and deposition equipmentptical filters.

Amortization expense for the year endeddbduer 31, 2001, of $9.5 million, increased by $8illion or 153% over the comparable
period of 2000, due to the intangible assets aeduir connection with Applied Epi and TM acquisitso

Other expense, net for the year ended Dieef3il, 2001 increased $1.6 million or 193% overdbmparable 2000 period, due to the
impact of foreign currency exchange losses, praibipn the first quarter of 2001.

During the year ended December 31, 20@L.Cibmpany recorded restructuring charges of apprately $20.0 million in response to the
significant downturn in the telecommunications istly and the overall weak business environment @hivnturn has affected Veeco's
customers' ability to purchase capital equipmedtiarevidenced by a significant decline in the omdge for the Company's products. The
actions giving rise to the restructuring chargescdeed below were

20

implemented in order for Veeco to remain competitwvd such actions are expected to benefit Veeceducing future operating costs. The
$20.0 million charge consisted of a $13.6 millionteroff of inventory (included in cost of salegjated to order cancellations and the
rationalization of certain product lines, $3.0 ioili related to personnel costs and business réocand $3.4 million for the write-down of
long-lived assets. Of the $13.6 million write-offioventory, approximately $9.6 million was assdethwith the Company's process
equipment segment, which sells primarily to thedemmunications and data storage industries andxsippately $4.0 million related to
Veeco's metrology segment, which sells mainly togbmiconductor, research and data storage inelsisruring the year, Veeco experienced
a significant amount of order cancellations fordurets for which many of the raw materials had baetchased prior to the cancellation date
due to the amount of lead-time necessary to buddyof these tools. The $3.0 million charge forspenel and business relocation costs was
principally related to plant consolidations and @kforce reduction of approximately 230 employdesated in all operations of the
Company. The majority of the job classificationatttvere eliminated included manufacturing, salesraarketing due to the downturn in the
economy. As of December 31, 2001, approximatel #iillion for termination benefits has been paid approximately $1.8 million remai
accrued. Of this $1.8 million liability, approxinedy $0.4 million will be paid over the next fourars and $1.4 million relates to termination
costs that will be paid by the end of 2002. Thaavdown of long-lived assets to estimated fair galelated primarily to the write-off of
goodwill and intangible assets acquired in conoactith the SLC product line, which has been phamédas well as the write-down of
certain machinery and equipment, which was deemédte no future valu



In connection with the Applied Epi acquitsit, the Company recorded a $7.0 million write-affthe fair values of acquired in-process
technology projects that had not reached techncébdeasibility and had no alternative uses. Onddue of acquisition, Applied Epi's in-
process technology value was comprised of prograhated to research systems, production system®rp@nce products and MOCVD
systems that were approximately 40%, 40%, 50% &f&tl @mplete, respectively. The value assigned tohased in-process technology was
determined by using the income approach, whichliesestimating the discounted after-tax cash flattributable to projects, based on the
projects' stage of completion. The rate used toodist net cash flows to their present value was.26% the opinion of management that the
assumptions used at the time of the acquisitioreweasonable.

In connection with the TM acquisition, appimately $1.2 million of the purchase price wds@dted to in-process technology projects
for projects that had not reached technologicaibélity and had no alternative future uses andthidie amounts were expensed as of the date
of acquisition. On the date of acquisition, the onigay of TM's in-process technology value was coisgul of the Fanou project, which was
approximately 90% complete, with the remainder cletegl in the first quarter of 2002. The value assijto purchased iprocess technoloy
was determined by using the income approach anchtbaised to discount net cash flows to theirgmegalue was 28%. The actual result
the Fanou project did not differ materially fronethnderlying assumptions used by the Company.

Expenditures to complete both Applied Eailsl TM's projects are subject to change, giventioertainties of the development process,
and no assurances can be given that deviationstfrese estimates will not occur. Additionally, fhejects will require maintenance R&D
after they have reached a state of technologichkammercial feasibility. There are risks assodiatéh these projects, and there is no
assurance that these projects will meet with teldgical or commercial success.

The Company signed a letter of intent fbtke remainder of the industrial measurementrmss. This segment is currently comprise
the x-ray fluorescence thickness measurement sgstendanuary 2000, the Company sold its leak tietebusiness, which was part of this
segment. Accordingly, the Company has classifiediidustrial measurement business as a discontiope@tion. Closing date for the sale is
expected to take place in the second quarter d2.288les for the industrial measurement busingakethb$6.0 million, $10.6 million and
$17.1 million for the years
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ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respsctiveting the year ended 2001, the Company recoadeds on disposal of discontinued
operations of $2.1 million, which is net of incotages of $1.5 million and includes the write-offegdfproximately $1.0 million of goodwill
that was previously allocated to this segment. mpdi999, the Company incurred a loss on disposi#s téak detection business of

$1.7 million, which is net of income taxes of $@8lion. Loss from discontinued operations for tfears ended December 31, 2001, 200(
1999 was $2.5 million, $2.2 million and $1.4 millicrespectively, which is net of income taxes aff$tillion, $1.5 million and $0.6 million,
respectively. The assets to be sold include acsaeaeivable, inventories, prepaid expenses arat otirrent assets and fixed assets and
include certain liabilities to be assumed by thechaser. The net assets held for sale of approzlyn&4.6 million are included in prepaid
expenses and other current assets in the acconmga@pnsolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2001

Income taxes for the year ended Decembe2@11 amounted to $6.0 million or 29% of incomé&be income taxes, discontinued
operations and cumulative effect of change in anting principle as compared with $5.8 million 0i%681 2000. The higher effective tax i
for 2000 is due to approximately $10.0 million @frdeductible charges related to the $33.0 milliongaeand restructuring charges incul
in conjunction with the merger with CVC.

Critical Accounting Policies

General: Veeco's discussion and analysis of its findremadition and results of operations are based\®eco's consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepareddardance with accounting principles generally pteg in the United States. The
preparation of these financial statements reqiezco to make estimates and judgments that afieateported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses. On an on-going basis, nmaeagevaluates its estimates and judgments, inuuttiose related to derivatives, bad
debts, inventories, intangible assets, income taxaganty obligations, restructuring costs andtiogent litigation. Management bases its
estimates and judgments on historical experiendeoarvarious other factors that are believed teelasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgnsesibout the carrying values of assets and liagslihat are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these eastir® under different assumptions or conditions. Company considers certain accounting
policies related to revenue recognition, the vadunadf inventories, the impairment of goodwill aimlangible assets and derivatives to be
critical policies due to the estimation process®slved in each.

Revenue Recognition: Effective January 1, 2000 the Company chantpethéthod of accounting for revenue recognitioadnordance
with Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 10Revenue Recognition in Financial Statemerise Company recognizes revenue when
persuasive evidence of an arrangement existsetteg's price is fixed or determinable and colleitity is reasonably assured. For products
produced according to the Company's published Spatidns, where no installation is required ortatigtion is deemed perfunctory and no
substantive customer acceptance provisions egigenue is recognized when title passes to the mesta@enerally upon shipment. For
products produced according to a particular cust@nspecifications, revenue is recognized wherptbduct has been tested and it has been
demonstrated that it meets the customer's speiifitsaand title passes to the customer. The amufuletvenue recorded is reduced by the
amount of any customer retention (generally 10%0%), which is not payable by the customer unstatiation is completed and fin



customer acceptance is achieved. The amount afroestretention is recorded in accounts receivalile a/corresponding liability recorded
in deferred profit. At December 31, 2001 and 283 million and $2.0 million, respectively, areoeded in accounts receivable and
deferred profit pertaining to the customer retamtiostallation is not deemed to be essential édftimctionality of the equipment since
installation does not involve significant changeshte features or capabilities of the equipmertiwiliding complex interfaces and connectic
In addition, the equipment could be installed kg ¢tastomer or other vendors and generally theafaestallation approximates only 1%
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to 2% of the sales value of the related equipntemtnew applications of the Company's productsnéw products or for products with
substantive customer acceptance provisions wheferpgnce cannot be fully assessed prior to meetirsgomer specifications at the
customer site, revenue is recognized upon complefiinstallation and receipt of final customerggimnce. Since title to goods generally
passes to the customer upon shipment and 80% ta®@8é contract amount becomes payable at that, inventory is relieved and accounts
receivable is recorded for the entire contract amolhe profit on these transactions is deferrediracorded as deferred profit in the
accompanying balance sheets. At December 31, 2€02@00, $11.2 million and $26.8 million, respeelyy are recorded in deferred profit
pertaining to shipments where revenue recognitambdeen deferred. Service and maintenance congraaiues are recorded as deferred
revenue, which is included in other accrued experesed recognized as revenue on a straight-lins basr the service period of the related
contract. The Company provides for warranty costhatime the related revenue is recognized.

Inventory Valuation: Inventories are stated at the lower of cosh@ppally first-in, first-out method) or market. Magement evaluates
the need to record adjustments for impairment eéiiory on a quarterly basis. The Company's paticg assess the valuation of all
inventories, including raw materials, work-in-presefinished goods and spare parts. Obsolete iomeat inventory in excess of
management's estimated usage for the next 18 twoP#h's requirements is written-down to its estedanarket value, if less than its cost.
Inherent in the estimates of market value are mamagt's estimates related to Veeco's future matwfiag schedules, customer demand,
technological and/ or market obsolescence, posaltdenative uses and ultimate realization of exéagentory.

Goodwill and Intangible Asset ImpairmentThe Company has significant intangible assdtted to goodwill and other acquired
intangibles. In assessing the recoverability of@oenpany's goodwill and other intangible assets Gbmpany must make assumptions
regarding estimated future cash flows and othdofado determine the fair value of the respectissets. If it is determined that impairment
indicators are present and that the assets wilbadtilly recoverable, their carrying values amuaed to estimated fair value. Impairment
indicators include, among other conditions, castvftieficits, an historic or anticipated declingéwenue or operating profit, adverse legal or
regulatory developments, accumulation of costsitgmtly in excess of amounts originally expectedicquire the asset and a material
decrease in the fair value of some or all of treetss Assets are grouped at the lowest levelslicghathere are identifiable cash flows that are
largely independent of the cash flows generatedtbgr asset groups. Changes in strategy and/oreteskditions could significantly impact
these assumptions, and thus Veeco may be reqoireddrd impairment charges for these assets rotqusly recorded. During
December 31, 2001, approximately $2.5 million d&irgible assets have been written off in conneatiith a phased out product line. The
Company will fully adopt SFAS No. 142, effectivendiary 1, 2002. The Company will be required to @enfimpairment tests on goodwill
and indefinite lived intangible assets in the fgaarter of 2002. Veeco has not yet determined wWieaéffect of these tests will be on the
consolidated financial position or results of opers of the Company.

Derivatives: During the year ended December 31, 2001, thepaay used derivative financial instruments to miae the impact of
foreign exchange rate changes on earnings andlcash In the normal course of business, operatamesexposed to fluctuations in foreign
exchange rates. In order to reduce the effectucfdhting foreign currencies on short-term foretgrrency-denominated intercompany
transactions and other known foreign currency ewpess the Company enters into monthly forward amtsr (which during the year ended
December 31, 2001 included a majority of the Comfsaforeign subsidiaries). The Company does nodesiwative financial instruments for
trading or speculative purposes. The Company'sdatweontracts do not subject it to material risiks th exchange rate movements because
gains and losses on these contracts are intenddts&t exchange gains and losses on the underhgagts and liabilities; both the forward
contracts and the underlying assets and liabil#gresmarked-to-market through earnings.
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Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

Net sales were $376.1 million for the yeaded December 31, 2000, representing an incré&&3d million, or 20%, when compared
to the year ended December 31, 1999. Sales in 18 Burope, Japan and Asia Pacific, respectieagounted for 50%, 15%, 21% and 14%
of the Company's net sales for the year ended Digeedl, 2000. Sales in the U.S. increased by appeigly $49.3 million, or 35% from
1999. The increase in U.S. sales is attributable$84.6 million increase in process equipmentsal®ptical filter deposition products to the
optical telecommunications industry, offset in garta decline in the sale of etch and depositianpgent, principally to the data storage
industry, of $6.7 million. U.S. metrology salesaiacreased by 46% over the prior year, as a re$alt$16.5 million, or 55%, increase in the
sale of AFMs to semiconductor and research/indalstristomers, along with a 31% increase in optivatirology sales due principally to the
acquisitions, both under the purchase method ajlatig, of OptiMag in October of 1999, which ing&d only three months of sales in the
year ended December 31, 1999, and the SLC proiestwhich was acquired in 2000. European salesedsed by $5.6 million, or 9%, wh



compared to the prior year. This decrease is dtresa 27% decrease in process equipment saleuaable to a $10.0 million decrease in
the sale of etch and deposition products to tha starage market. This decrease is partially offget $4.9 million, or 24%, increase in
metrology sales, which consisted of a $2.7 millimerease in the sale of AFMs to the semiconduatdrrasearch/industrial markets, as well
as a $2.2 million increase in optical metrologyesaif interferometry products to the data storagksemiconductor industries. Sales in Japan
and Asia Pacific increased by $6.5 million, or $d $16.2 million, or 44%, respectively, over tioenparable 1999 period. The increase in
sales in Japan principally reflects increased s#l@g-M products, while Asia Pacific's increasersnarily due to the February 2000
purchase of the SLC product line, which is soldtfer most part to the data storage industry. Thagamy believes that there will continue to
be quarter-to-quarter variations in the geograpbitentration of sales.

Process equipment sales of $216.3 mill@rtHe year ended December 31, 2000, increased & $nillion, or 8%, due to a
$41.8 million or 205% increase in sales of optfdeer deposition products, principally to the agti telecommunications industry, which was
partially offset by a decline in sales of etch aegosition products to data storage customers®B3#aillion, or 14%, over the year ended
December 31, 1999. Metrology sales of $159.8 mmilfiar the year ended December 31, 2000 increas&d by’ million or 43% from the
comparable 1999 period, reflecting a 55% increasgptical metrology products from the newly acqdineetrology businesses of OptiMag,
Monarch and the slider crown adjust product lireswell as a 36% increase in the sale of AFMs, wprincipally are sold to semiconductor
and research/industrial customers.

Veeco received $596.8 million of orderstfue year ended December 31, 2000, representifgeairtcrease from $333.3 million of
orders in the comparable 1999 period. Process emuiporders increased 79% to $396.4 million prifpatie to strong orders for lon Tech's
SPECTOR related equipment, principally to the @dtielecommunications industry, which reflected@ased orders of 457% or
$169.4 million over the comparable 1999 period.glegy orders increased 79% to $200.4 million &fleg a 75% increase in orders for
AFMs as well as an 88% increase in orders for aptitetrology products from the newly acquired mlegg businesses of OptiMag,
Monarch and the slider crown adjust product lifidse book-to-hill ratio for the year ended Decentkier2000 was 1.59 to 1.

In connection with the merger with CVC, thempany incurred merger and restructuring chao§&83.0 million during 2000, of which
a $15.3 million non-cash charge, or 4.0% of netsalelated to the write off of inventory, whictshzeen included in cost of sales. Gross
profit for the year ended December 31, 2000 deerkts41.6% from 47.3% in 1999. Excluding mergat eestructuring charges, gross profit
as a percentage of net sales decreased to 45.&priduarily to a 5.7% decline in data storage psea@guipment gross margins from 1999
levels due to the volume decline, as well as paitg cost pressures. Metrology gross margin dealgass3.7% in 2000 compared to 56.0%
in 1999, due primarily to new product transitiorojstical metrology, primarily at the Company's Méapolis site, which produced the SLC
product line.
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Research and development expense for tieeyeled December 31, 2000 of $51.2 million, ineeezby $10.3 million or 25% over the
comparable period of 1999, due primarily to thetoared investment in new products and technologytdh the process equipment and
metrology businesses as well as investment withewtso acquired businesses which did not have acahe spending in 1999.

Selling, general and administrative expsrafe$75.6 million for the year ended December28D0 increased $14.1 million or 23% over
the comparable period of 1999. The 2000 increaatinibutable to the expansion of direct salessargice presence in both Japan and the
Asia Pacific regions, as well as the purchase sh@onwealth, OptiMag and the slider crown adjustprt lines, which had lower
comparable operating spending in 1999 since theggisitions were accounted for using the purchasthod of accounting.

Amortization expense for the year endeddbdzer 31, 2000 of $3.7 million, increased by $3ifion or 680% over the comparable
period of 1999, due to the addition of intangitdsets of businesses purchased in 1999 and 2004dimg OptiMag, slider crown adjust
product line and the atomic force microscope protioe.

As previously noted, during 2000, Veecaimed merger and restructuring charges of $33.0omiin conjunction with the merger with
CVC. Similar to Veeco, CVC provided manufacturirguiggment used in the production of evolving tapé disk drive recording head
fabrication, optical active components, MRAM, apacalty semiconductor applications. The benefithe merger and of the actions taken
which resulted in restructuring charges were taicedoperating costs of Veeco and CVC after thewnnsation of the merger. The benefits
of these actions were realized immediately, as ¥experienced cost savings in the process equipsegmient of the Company's operations.
Of the $33.0 million of charges, which affected fiiecess equipment segment of Veeco's busined$.3 fillion non-cash charge related to
a write-off of inventory (included in cost of sale$14.0 million represented merger and reorgaimzatosts (of which $9.2 million related to
investment banking, legal and other one-time tretisa costs and $4.8 million pertained to duplidatglity and personnel costs) and
$3.7 million was for the write-down of long-livedsets. The Company implemented a reorganizationiplan effort to integrate CVC into
the Company, consolidate duplicate manufacturiedifi@s and reduce other operating costs. The 84ligon charge for duplicate facility ai
personnel costs principally related to the closihthe CVC Virginia facilities and an approximat@2person work force reduction, which
included both management and manufacturing emp$oyéeeco determined that, following the merger,dperations previously conducted
by CVC in the Virginia facilities could be condudtmore efficiently in existing Veeco facilities. isldetermination led to the closing of the
Virginia facilities and the rationalization of persel. During the year, the entire accrual of $1dillion for merger and reorganization costs
was expended. The write-down of long-lived assetsstimated fair value related primarily to leadéhmprovements, machinery and
equipment and intangible assets for CVC's Virgiaialities. As a result of closing CVC's Virginiadilities and disposing of the duplicate



beam etch and deposition product lines, goodwil atier intangibles were impaired, as well as maatlyi, equipment, furniture and fixtures
and leasehold improvements which were deemed te hafuture use. In addition, the $15.3 million raash write-off of inventory

principally related to CVC's Virginia facilities gpduct line of ion beam etch and deposition equigmEme Company has integrated the
technology from this product line into Veeco's &rig ion beam etch and deposition products. Acewylg the Company has determined that
a portion of this product line's inventory is ngeable in the future.

During 1999, the Company recorded char§&2® million related to the merger with lon Tedi.conjunction with the OptiMag
acquisition, the Company recorded a $1.3 millioftevoff of the fair values of acquired in-processhnology projects that had not reached
technological feasibility and had no alternativesusOn the date of acquisition, OptiMag's in-predeshnology value was comprised of the
Oasis version 1.0 hardware and software comporemdpment program that was completed in
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2000. In conjunction with CVC's acquisition of Commvealth Scientific Corporation, CVC recorded a2%1illion charge for the writeff of
acquired inprocess technology costs, including products indéaeelopment stage that had not reached techmiaailfility and for which thel
is no alternative future use. Due to the mergéredco and CVC, the Company implemented a reorgtamizplan, which included the closi
of CVC's Virginia facilities. Due to this restruciog, the in-process technology program has beanddned by the Company. During 2000,
approximately $0.6 million was spent on this progr®uring 2000 and 1999, the Company recordedsaftosn discontinued operations of
$2.2 million and $1.4 million, respectively, whitghnet of income taxes. During 1999, the Compauyrired a loss on disposal of its leak
detection business of $1.7 million, net of incormees. The leak detection business was part ohthestrial measurement business and thus
has been classified as a loss on disposal of discmd operations.

Income taxes for the year ended Decembe2@10 amounted to $5.8 million or 68% of incomé&be income taxes, discontinued
operations and cumulative effect of change in actiog principle, as compared with $15.3 million38% in 1999. The higher effective tax
rate for 2000 is due to approximately $10.0 millafmon-deductible charges related to the $33.0animerger and reorganization charges
incurred in conjunction with the merger with CVC.

As described in Note 1 to the Company'sgbtidated Financial Statements, effective JanuaB0@0, the Company changed its method
of accounting for revenue recognition in accordanith Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 10Revenue Recognition in Financial
StatementsThe cumulative effect of this change on prior yeaslted in a charge to income of $18.4 millioat(of income taxes of
$12.6 million), which is included in the ConsoliddtStatement of Operations for the year ended DieeeB1, 2000.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash flows from operations of $21.7 millitime liquidation of short-term investments of &illion, the borrowing of $25.0 million
under the Company's credit facility and the prosdeaim the exercise of stock options and stockaissas under the Company's employee
stock purchase plan were sufficient to fund theugitions of Applied Epi and TM as well as cap#abpenditures. The ratio of current assets
to current liabilities was 4.4 at the end of 20€dmpared with 2.8 at the end of 2000 and 2.9 aétiteof 1999. The Company's primary
source of funds at December 31, 2001 consiste@@3.® million of cash and cash equivalents. Thisamh represents an increase of
$139.7 million from the December 31, 2000 balarfc®63.4 million.

In December 2001, the Company issued $20@mof 4.125% convertible subordinated notesd] anJanuary 2002, the Company iss
an additional $20.0 million of notes pursuant tooaer allotment option. The notes are convertiatehe option of the holder, at any time on
or prior to maturity into shares of common stocla abnversion price of $38.51 per share. The Compaéihpay interest on these notes on
June 21 and December 21 of each year, commencidgran21, 2002. The notes will mature on DecembgP@08. In connection with this
offering, the Company purchased approximately $2dlbon of U.S. government securities, which hdeen pledged to the trustee under the
indenture, as security for the exclusive benefthefholders of the notes. These securities wiluféicient to provide for the payment in full
of the first six scheduled interest payments dughemotes and thus represent restricted investmErtept with respect to these pledged
securities, the notes are subordinated in rigipagfnent to all other indebtedness of the Compahg.rotes are repayable upon certain
change of control events and upon the accelerafigrrtain other indebtedness for money borroweth@Company. After the third
anniversary of issuance, the notes may be redeatrtbd option of the Company at the redemptiongsriet forth in the indenture relating to
the notes. In October 2002, the Company will repayortgage upon maturity, which had a balance pfagmately $2.0 million at
December 31, 2001.
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On April 19, 2001, the Company entered mt100 million revolving credit facility (as amesd] the "Facility"), which replaced the
Company's prior $40 million revolving credit fatyli The Facility's interest rate is a floating ratesed on the prime rate of the lending banks
and is adjustable to a maximum rate" 6f % above the prime rate in the event the Compaatits of debt to cash flows exceeds a defined
ratio. A LIBOR based interest rate option is alsovided. The Facility has a term of four years Bodrowings under the Facility may be u



for general corporate purposes, including workiagital and acquisitions. The Facility contains aiertrestrictive covenants, which among
other things, impose limitations with respect te ihcurrence of indebtedness, the payment of divldelong-term leases, investments,
mergers, acquisitions, consolidations and salesgéts. The Company is also required to satistpiodinancial tests. In connection with a
recent amendment of the Facility, certain financ@atenants and definitions were amended and trmuats receivable of the Company ant
material domestic subsidiaries were pledged torsettie Company's obligations under this facilitg. @& December 31, 2001, and for all prior
periods, the Company was in compliance with theeoawts set forth in the Facility. As of DecemberZl01, there were no borrowings
outstanding under the Facility, but approximately0million of letters of credit were outstandingder the Facility.

At December 31, 2001, Veeco's contractaah®bligations and commitments relating to itst déligations and lease payments are as
follows (in thousands):

Contractual

Obligations Total Less than 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years After 5 years
Long-term debt $ 219,06: $ 3544 $ 338 $ 1261 $ 210,87:
Operating lease 17,87¢ 3,27¢ 4,55¢ 3,20¢ 6,841
Letters of credi 3,971 3,971 — — —

$ 240,917 $ 10,79C $ 7,947 $ 4,466 $ 217,71

Cash provided by operations totaled $21illfom during the year ended December 31, 2001sBmount consisted primarily of net
income of $10.3 million plus non-cash charges fpreciation and amortization, net loss on the diapof discontinued operations, non-cash
restructuring and other expenses, write-off of pased in-process technology and a stock optiomiedax benefit aggregating $56.1 million
and a decrease in accounts receivable of $18.ibmilccounts receivable decreased due to the dseri@ sales volume during the fourth
quarter of 2001. These items were partially offgetin increase in inventories, decreases in acs@ayable and accrued expenses, deferred
profit and other current liabilities and an incred@s deferred taxes of $8.4 million, $15.0 millié21.2 million and $13.4 million, respective
Accounts payable decreased primarily as a resutdifced ordering of materials and services daeldaver level of business activity at the
end of 2001 as compared to 2000. The reductioefiarted profit is the result of a lower level ofesaand product mix that impacts timing of
revenue recognition.

Net cash used in investing activities iQ2@otaled $75.4 million. During the year ended 2a8e Company's cash outflows consisted of
acquisitions of approximately $59.6 million, therghase of long-term investments of $23.5 milliod @apital expenditures of $19.2 million,
partially offset by the liquidation of availablerfsale securities of $26.9 million. The Companyestp investments in property, plant and
equipment to be approximately $22.0 million in 200Be Company intends to finance these investnfemis existing cash balances and cash
flows from operations.

Net cash provided by financing activitietated $191.2 million. The generation of cash i62@rimarily resulted from the
$200.0 million subordinated convertible debt offigrin December 2001.

The Company believes that existing cashrizas together with cash generated from operatiodsamounts available under the Credit
Facility will be sufficient to meet the Company®jected
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working capital and other cash flow requirementsulgh 2002, as well as the Company's contractuaailons, detailed in the above table,
over the next five years.

Risk Factors That May Impact Future Results

In addition to the other information settfoherein, the following risk factors should beefally considered by shareholders of and by
potential investors in the Company.

We depend on the microelectronics industry. The cyicality of the data storage, telecommunications/weless semiconductor, research
and industrial industries directly affects our bushess.

Veeco's business depends in large part th@ooapital expenditures of data storage, telecomirations/wireless and semiconductor
manufacturers, as well as research and industr&bmers, which accounted for the following perages of our net sales for the periods
indicated:

Year ended December 31,




2001 2000 1999

Data Storag 31% 44% 66%
Telecommunications/Wirele: 30% 23% 7%
Semiconducto 17% 14% 11%
Research and Industri 22% 19% 16%

The data storage, telecommunications/wsszlsemiconductor, research and industrial indasstiie cyclical. These industries have
experienced significant economic downturns at weritmes in the last decade, characterized by @i product demand, accelerated
erosion of average selling prices and producticeraapacity. A downturn in one or more of these gtdes or the businesses of one or more
of our customers could have a material adversetaffe our business, prospects, financial condiiod operating results.

The current global downturn in general egnit conditions and in the markets for our cust@hgroducts is resulting in a reduction in
demand for some of our products, and during thisrdorn and any subsequent downturns we cannoteagsurthat our sales or margins will
not decline. As a capital equipment provider, @awenues depend in part on the spending pattermgrafustomers, who often delay
expenditures or cancel orders in reaction to vianatin their businesses or general economic ciangdit Because a high proportion of our
costs are fixed, our ability to reduce expenseskdyin response to revenue short-falls is limitkda prolonged economic downturn, we may
not be able to reduce our significant fixed costeh as continued investment in research and daweliot or capital equipment requirements.
In addition, during an economic downturn we mayezignce delays in collecting receivables, which nmagose constraints on our working
capital.

Our quarterly operating results fluctuate significantly.

Our quarterly results have fluctuated digantly in the past and we expect this trend toticme. Factors which affect our quarterly
results include:

. cyclical patterns of capital spending by customers,

. changes in the market for personal computers, m&taarvers, telecommunication/wireless devicestioeroproducts
incorporating telecommunications/wireless, dataagte or semiconductor/research technology,

. market acceptance of our systems and our custopredicts,

. specific economic conditions in the telecommunaadiwireless, data storage or semiconductor/relséadcistries,
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. our acquisitions and financings,

. changes in product mix,

. the timing of significant orders and customer ataepe of our products,

. the introduction of new products and technologicabvations by us and our competitors,

. production and quality problems and resulting staptrdelays,

. changes in the cost of materials, and

. disruption in our sources of supply.

Many of these factors are beyond our cénifrour new orders, net sales or operating resulta particular quarter do not meet
expectations, our stock price may be adverselytsite

Our customers may be adversely affected by rapid énological change and we may be unable to maintatimely product
introduction.

The data storage, telecommunications/wssgleemiconductor manufacturing, research and tinadugsdustries are subject to rapid
technological change and new product introductanmg enhancements. Our ability to remain competitiiedepend in part upon our ability
to develop in a timely and cost effective mannev aed enhanced systems at competitive prices aadctarately predict technology
transitions. In addition, new product introductiamsenhancements by our competitors could causeland in sales or loss of market
acceptance of our existing products. Increased etitiye pressure could also lead to intensifiedgompetition resulting in lower margins,
which could materially and adversely affect ouribass, prospects, financial condition and operatasglts. Our success in developi



introducing and selling new and enhanced systempsrdis upon a variety of factors, including:

. our product offerings,

. timely and efficient completion of product desigrdalevelopment,
. timely and efficient implementation of manufactgyiprocesses,

. effective sales, service and marketing, and

. product performance in the field.

Because new product development commitnrentt be made well in advance of sales, new pradkaisions must anticipate both the
future demand for the products under developmenhtiam equipment required to produce such produééscannot be certain that we will be
successful in selecting, developing, manufactuaindg marketing new products or in enhancing exigtirglucts.

Our business and financial results for a particularperiod could be materially and adversely affected orders are cancelled or
rescheduled or if an anticipated order for even onsystem is not received in time to permit shippingluring the period.

Customer purchase orders are subject toetlation or rescheduling by the customer, gengraith limited or no penalties. In addition,
Veeco has, in limited circumstances, permitted mejstomers to return previously shipped produttsrder to maintain business
relationships with such customers. Therefore, lwachkt any particular date is not necessarily reqmiegive of actual sales for any succeeding
period. In addition, we derive a substantial partid our net sales in any fiscal period from thie d a relatively small number of higiriced
systems. As a result, the timing of recognitiomeafenue for a single transaction could have a nahteffect on our sales and operating results
for a particular fiscal period.
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We depend on a limited number of customers that opate in highly concentrated industries.

We rely on our principal customers for gn#icant portion of our sales. Based on salesg&&aTechnology, Inc. and International
Business Machines Corporation, or IBM, are ourttep customers. The following table sets forth tieecentage of our net sales to Seagate
and IBM (our only customers with sales greater th@¥ in any of the past three years) for the follmnperiods:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Seagat 7% 18% 20%
IBM 9% 4% 13%

If any principal customer discontinuesrékationship with us or suffers economic setbaoks,business, prospects, financial condition
and operating results could be materially and asblgraffected. Our ability to increase sales inftiare will depend in part upon our ability
to obtain orders from new customers. We cannoeimio that we will be able to do so. In additibacause a relatively small number of Ie
manufacturers, many of whom are our customers, mla®ithe industries in which they operate, it mayespecially difficult for us to replace
these customers if we lose their business. A sobiatgortion of orders in our backlog are ordemf our principal customers.

Variations in the amount of time it takes for us tosell our systems may cause fluctuations in our oping results.

Variations in the length of our sales cgateuld cause our net sales, and therefore oundmssifinancial condition, operating results and
cash flows, to fluctuate widely from period to jeti These variations often are based upon factot&fly or completely outside our control.
The factors that affect the length of time it takego complete a sale depend upon many elemantsding:

. the efforts of our sales force and our independel®s representatives,
. the history of previous sales to a customer,

. the complexity of the customer's fabrication preess

. the internal technical capabilities and sophisiticadf the customer, and

. the capital expenditure budget cycle of our custsn



As a result of these and a number of dileors that influence our sales cycles with patéiccustomers, the period between our initial
contact with a potential customer and the time wivenrecognize revenue from that customer, if evaries widely. Our sales cycle typically
can range up to twelve months. Sometimes our sgtde can be much longer, particularly when thesalcle involves developing new
applications for our systems and technology. Dutitegse cycles, we commit substantial resourcesiteaes efforts before receiving any
revenue, and we may never receive any revenuedronstomer despite these sales efforts.

In addition to lengthy and sometimes unjutadble sales cycles, the build cycle, or the titiakes us to build a product to customer
specifications, typically ranges from one to sixniis. During this period, the customer may cartsediider, although generally it will be
required to pay us a fee based on which stageediuiid cycle we have completed.

For many of our products, after a customechases one of our systems we provide an acasppeamiod during which the customer n
evaluate the performance of the system and poligrigect the system. In addition, customers oftgaluate the performance of one of our
systems for a lengthy period before purchasingaadjtional systems. The number of additional preslaccustomer may purchase from us, if
any, often depends on many factors that are difffou
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us to predict accurately, including a customerfsacéy requirements and changing market condition#is products. As a result of these
evaluation periods and other factors, the perigd/éen a customer's initial purchase and subsequeohases, if any, often varies widely, .
variations in length of this period can cause fartfuctuations in our operating results.

We cannot be certain that we will be able to competsuccessfully in our highly competitive industries

The industries in which we operate arerisédy competitive. Established companies, both dbimand foreign, compete with each of
product lines. Many of our competitors have grefitemncial, engineering, manufacturing and marlgtiesources than us. A substantial
investment is required by customers to install iategrate capital equipment into a production liks.a result, once a manufacturer has
selected a particular vendor's capital equipmeatb@lieve that the manufacturer generally reliemnupat equipment for the specific
production line application and frequently willetipt to consolidate its other capital equipmentiregnents with the same vendor.
Accordingly, if a particular customer selects a petitor's capital equipment, we expect to expegdtitficulty selling to that customer for a
significant period of time. We believe that ourlépito compete successfully depends on a numbéaaibrs both within and outside of our
control, including:

. price,

. product quality,

. breadth of product line,

. system performance,

. cost of ownership,

. global technical service and support, and

. success in developing or otherwise introducing pevducts.

We cannot be certain that we will be abledmpete successfully in the future.

We are exposed to the risks of operating a globalisiness, including risks associated with exchangate fluctuations and legal and
regulatory changes.

In 2000, approximately 50% of our total aales were generated from sales outside the USttgds, and in 2001, approximately 469
our total net sales were generated from salesdsutse United States. We expect sales from non+daBkets to continue to represent a
significant, and possibly increasing portion of tatal sales in the future. Our non-U.S. sales@petations are subject to risks inherent in
conducting business abroad, many of which are @&i@ir control, including:

. periodic economic downturns and unstable politazalironments,
. price and currency exchange controls,

. fluctuations in the relative values of currencies,



. difficulties protecting intellectual propert
. unexpected changes in trading policies, regulatequirements, tariffs and other barriers, and

. difficulties in managing a global enterprise, irdihg staffing, collecting accounts receivable, ngang distributors and
representatives and repatriation of earnings.
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Changes in the relative values of curreoiecur from time to time and may, in some instapnbave a material effect on our results of
operations. In particular, a weakening of the earrthe yen could result in a weakening of our oWdirsancial results. Although we attempt
mitigate our exposure to fluctuations in currengghe@ange rates, these hedging activities may naysvbe available or adequate to eliminate,
or even mitigate, the impact of our exchange rapmsure. As a result of this exchange rate exposisreell as the other factors listed above,
we may experience a material adverse effect upobusiness, prospects, financial condition and ey results.

Our operating results are influenced by the perfornance of Asian economies, which have experiencedrsficant downturns during the
past few years.

In recent years, Asian economies (includiagan) have been highly volatile and recessiomasylting in significant fluctuations in loc
currencies and other instabilities. Approximateb@@of our sales in 2000 and approximately 28% ofsales in 2001 were derived from this
region. Instabilities in Asian economies (includifgpan) may continue and recur again in the futuhéch could have a material adverse
effect on our business, prospects, financial caodiind operating results. Our exposure to thenessi risks presented by Asian economies
(including Japan) will increase to the extent watoaue to expand our operations in that region.

We may be subject to claims of intellectual propest infringement.

Several of our competitors hold patentsecing a variety of technologies included in somewf products. In addition, some of our
customers may use our microelectronics productagptications that are similar to those coveredhege patents. From time to time, we and
our customers have received correspondence fromarapetitors claiming that some of our productsjsed by our customers, may be
infringing one or more of these patents. As ofdag of this filing, none of these allegations remilted in litigation. Competitors or others
may, however, assert infringement claims againstrusir customers in the future with respect taentror future products or uses, and these
assertions may result in costly litigation or requis to obtain a license to use intellectual priypéghts of others. If claims of infringement
are asserted against our customers, those custamagrseek indemnification from us for damages @eases they incur.

If we become subject to infringement clgime will evaluate our position and consider thaikable alternatives, which may include
seeking licenses to use the technology in questiaefending our position. These licenses, howawas; not be available on satisfactory
terms or at all. If we are not able to negotiaeeribcessary licenses on commercially reasonalnes ter successfully defend our position, it
could have a material adverse effect on our busjmEespects, financial condition and operatinglies

We are exposed to the risks that third parties mayiolate our proprietary rights and our intellectual property rights may not be well
protected in foreign countries.

Our success depends on the protectionmgbiaprietary rights. In our industry, intellectyabperty is an important asset that is alway
risk of infringement. We incur costs to obtain andintain patents and defend our intellectual priyp&ve rely upon the laws of the United
States and of other countries in which we deveimmufacture or sell our products to protect ouppetary rights. However, these
proprietary rights may not provide the competitivantages that we expect, or other parties mdieoga, invalidate or circumvent these
rights.

Further, our efforts to protect our intetlgal property may be less effective in some caesitvhere intellectual property rights are not as
well protected as in the United States. Many UdBaganies have encountered substantial problem®taqting their proprietary rights
against infringement in foreign countries. We dedwapproximately 50% of our sales from foreign ¢das in
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2000, and approximately 46% of our sales from fpredountries in 2001. If we fail to adequately prttour intellectual property in these
countries, it could be easier for our competitorsell competing products.

The loss of key management or our inability to attact and retain sufficient numbers of managerial, egineering and other technical
personnel could have a material adverse effect oupbusiness.



Our continued success depends, in part) kpg managerial, engineering and technical pesaamswell as our ability to continue to
attract and retain additional personnel. In paliicuwe depend on our Chairman, President and Ehetutive Officer, Edward H. Braun.
The loss of key personnel could have a materia¢esdveffect on our business, prospects, finanoiadlition or operating results. We may not
be able to retain our key managerial, engineenmytachnical employees. Our growth is dependemusrability to attract new highly skilled
and qualified technical personnel, in addition éogonnel that can implement and monitor our finalreohd managerial controls and reporting
systems. Attracting qualified personnel is difftcaind we cannot assure you that our recruitingresffto attract and retain these personnel
be successful.

Our recent acquisitions, as well as additional acggitions in the future, subject us to risks assoctad with integrating these businesses
into our business.

We have made significant acquisitions dytime past five years. In addition, we may makeussitipns of, or significant investments in,
other businesses in the future. Acquisitions ineatumerous risks, many of which are unpredictabtetaeyond our control, including:

. difficulties and increased costs in connection viritiegration of the personnel, operations, techgie®and products of
acquired companies,

. diversion of management's attention from other atp@nal matters,

. the potential loss of key employees of acquired games,

. lack of synergy, or inability to realize expectguiargies, resulting from the acquisition, and

. acquired assets becoming impaired as a resultbhtdogical advancements or worse-than-expectddnpesnce by the

acquired company.

Our inability to effectively manage thesgaisition risks could materially and adverselyeaffour business, prospects, financial
condition and operating results.

In addition, if we issue equity securittegpay for an acquisition, the ownership percente#fgmur then-existing shareholders would be
reduced and the value of the shares held by ourgkisting shareholders could be diluted, which caifdct the trading price of our comm
stock and of the subordinated notes. If we use taphy for an acquisition, the payment could digantly reduce the cash that would be
available to fund our operations or to use for otheposes, including making payments on the ndétks®, acquisition financing may not be
available on favorable terms or at all. Future #sitians may also require us to assume contingabilities that could have a material adve
effect on our business, prospects, financial caonlibr operating results.

We may not obtain sufficient affordable funds to fund our future needs for manufacturing capacity andresearch and development.

We need to continue to make significanitedpxpenditures to expand our operations anchb@ece our manufacturing capability to
keep pace with rapidly changing technologies. Atag,industry is characterized by the need for oot investment in research and
development. If we fail to invest sufficiently ingearch and development, our products could betesaattractive to
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potential customers. As a result of our emphasisesaarch and development and technological inf@vatur operating costs may increase
in the future. We expect our research and developepenses to increase as a percentage of osalestfor the foreseeable future. During
the past few years, the markets for equity and sletatrities have fluctuated significantly, espégiaith respect to technology-related
companies, and during some periods offerings cfahs®curities have been extremely difficult to cletep As a result, in the future we may
not be able to obtain the additional funds requicefiind our operations and invest sufficientlyésearch and development on reasonable
terms, or at all. Such a lack of funds could haweaterial adverse effect on our business, prospieéscial condition and operating results.

We are subject to costs and other risks associatedth non-compliance with environmental regulations.

We are subject to environmental regulati@hated to the disposal of hazardous wastes ustetidevelopment and manufacturing of
products. The failure or inability to comply withisting or future environmental regulations coudgult in significant remediation liabilities,
the imposition of fines or the suspension or teation of production, each of which could have aariat adverse effect on our business,
prospects, financial condition and operating result

Because we do not have long-term contracts with owustomers, our customers may cease purchasing gamoducts at any time if we
fail to meet their needs.

We do not have lo-term contracts with our customers. As a result,amgreements with our customers do not provide aayrance a



future sales. Accordingly:

. our customers can cease purchasing our produatsydtme without penalty,
. our customers are free to purchase products francampetitors,

. we are exposed to competitive price pressure om eater, and

. our customers are not required to make minimumtases.

Our articles of incorporation, by-laws, shareholderrights plan and Delaware law may have anti-takeoweeffects which will make an
acquisition of our company by another company mordifficult.

Our board of directors has the authoritistue up to 500,000 shares of preferred stockafid the rights, preferences, privileges and
restrictions, including voting rights, of these dgawithout any further vote or action by the hoddef our common stock. We have designi
30,000 of those shares as Series A Junior Pref&tak for potential issuance under our sharehaoidbts plan described below. The rights
of the holders of any preferred stock that maysseed in the future may adversely affect the rightee holders of our common stock. The
issuance of the preferred stock could have theedfemaking it more difficult for a third party @cquire a majority of our outstanding voting
stock, thereby delaying, deferring or preventirghange in control of Veeco that a holder of our swn stock might consider in its best
interest. Furthermore, such preferred stock mag ledler rights, including economic rights seniootls common stock and, as a result, the
issuance of the preferred stock could have a nahtdiverse effect on the market value of our comstook.

Our board of directors is divided into #adasses of directors with staggered terms. Tistegce of a classified board may render
certain hostile takeovers more difficult and makmadre difficult for a third party to acquire cooltiof Veeco in certain instances, thereby
delaying, deferring or preventing a change in adrdf Veeco that a holder of our common stock miggisider in its best interest. Further, if
shareholders are dissatisfied with the policied@ndecisions of our board of directors, the
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existence of a classified board will make it moiféallt for the shareholders to change the comfimsi(and therefore the policies) of our
board of directors in a relatively short periodiofe.

We have adopted a shareholder rights piager which we have granted to our shareholdehdsrigp purchase shares of junior
participating preferred stock. These rights cowddeyally discourage a merger or tender offer faramummon stock that is not approved by
our board of directors by increasing the cost &daing any such transaction and, accordingly, ¢talve an adverse impact on a takeover
attempt that a shareholder of Veeco might congimée in its best interest.

Furthermore, we have adopted and may ifiutuee adopt certain other measures that may tieveffect of delaying, deferring or
preventing a change in control of Veeco. Certaisuwh measures may be adopted without any furthterar action by the holders of our
common stock. These measures may have anti-taketfeets, which may delay, defer or prevent a takeattempt that a holder of our
common stock might consider in its best interestaddition, certain other provisions of our cectitie of incorporation and bylaws relating to,
without limitation, (a) actions required to be taka a meeting of shareholders rather than byemritbnsent, (b) the percentage of
shareholders required to call a special meetirghafeholders, (c) a limitation on the maximum nundfelirectors, (d) removal of directors
only for "cause," and (e) the percentage of shddeh® required to approve amendments to our bylaway, have anti-takeover effects, which
may delay, defer or prevent a takeover attemptahailder of our common stock might consider irbist interest.

We are subject to the provisions of Secti®f of the General Corporation Law of Delawareiciiprohibits a Delaware corporation
from engaging in any "business combination” witH'iaterested stockholder" for a period of threergester the date of the transaction in
which the person became an interested stockhald&ss the business combination is approved irscpbed manner. A "business
combination” includes mergers, asset sales asasalertain transactions resulting in a financialdhi to the interested stockholder. Subje:
certain exceptions, an "interested stockholded'pgrson who, together with affiliates and assesijatwns, or within three years did own,
15% or more of the corporation's voting stock. dperation of Section 203 may have anti-takeovero$f which may delay, defer or prevent
a takeover attempt that a holder of our commorkstaight consider in its best interest.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosureabout Market Risk.
Market Risk

The principal market risks (i.e. the ridkass arising from adverse changes in market r@tesprices) to which the Company is exposed
are:

. rates on debt and short-term and long-term investpertfolios, and



. exchange rates, generating translation and transagdins and losses.
Interest Rate

Veeco centrally manages its debt and imvest portfolios considering investment opportusitd risks, tax consequences and overall
financing strategies. Veeco's investment portfatiossist of cash equivalents and obligations of B&vernment agencies. These investrr
in obligations of the U.S. Government are considédreld to maturity securities. Accordingly, the amts are carried at amortized cost.
Assuming year-end 2001 variable debt and investhesnts, a one-point change in interest rates wootchave a material impact on net
interest expense.
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Foreign Operation:

Operating in international markets involeaposure to movements in currency exchange ratesh are volatile at times. The economic
impact of currency exchange rate movements on Viseoomplex because such changes are often lirkedriability in real growth,
inflation, interest rates, governmental actions aifeér factors. These changes, if material, coalgse the Company to adjust its financing
operating strategies. Consequently, isolating ffezof changes in currency does not incorpora¢sé other important economic factors.

Veeco's net sales to foreign customersessmted approximately 46.0% of Veeco's total nessa 2001, 49.8% in 2000 and 55.3% in
1999. The Company expects that net sales to forigtomers will continue to represent a large peege of Veeco's total net sales. Veeco's
net sales denominated in foreign currencies reptedeapproximately 14.6% of Veeco's total net salé$01, 9.0% in 2000 and 9.1% in
1999. In March 2001, the Company began using dévevéinancial instruments. Veeco does not usevadirie financial instruments for
speculative or trading purposes. The Company emtrsnonthly forward contracts to reduce the efffdluctuating foreign currencies on
short-term foreign currency-denominated interconypaansactions and other known currency exposiies.average notional amount of
such contracts was approximately $4.0 million for year ended December 31, 2001. As of Decemb&(0®1, there were no open forward
contracts. The aggregate foreign exchange losseslgd in determining consolidated results of opena were $1.9 million, $0.8 million ai
$0.4 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectivély2001, the foreign currency exchange loss iohapproximately $0.4 million of realized
hedging gains. The change in currency exchangediraténas the largest impact on translating Veentésnational operating profit is the
Japanese yen. The Company estimates that basedhgbecember 31, 2001 balance sheet, a 10% climfg®ign exchange rates is
immaterial to operating profit. The Company beligteat this quantitative measure has inherentdimoins because, as discussed in the first
paragraph of this section, it does not take intmant any governmental actions or changes in eithstomer purchasing patterns or our
financing and operating strategies.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary &a.

The consolidated financial statements ef@ompany are listed in the Index to Consolidaiedrftial Statements and Financial
Statement Schedule filed as part of this Form 10-K.

Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table presents selected feialdata for each quarter of fiscal 2001 and 2@0dthough unaudited, this information has
been prepared on a basis consistent with the Coytspandited financial statements and, in the opimibthe Company's management, refl
all adjustments (consisting only of normal recugradjustments) that the Company considers necefwaayfair presentation of this
information in accordance with generally acceptezbanting principles. Such quarterly results arermezessarily indicative of future results
of operations and should be read in conjunctioh wie audited financial statements of the Compaulythe notes thereto.

36
Quarterly Statements of Operations (In thousands):
Fiscal 2001 Fiscal 2000
Q1(1) Q2(1) Q3(1) Q4 Year Q1(1) Q2(1) Q3(1) Q4(1) Year
Net sales $ 12538 $ 112,090 $  11427¢ $ 97,49 $  449,25. $ 84,106 $ 9951¢ $ 7857: $  113,92: $ 376,11
Cost of sales 66,69¢ 58,95¢ 63,89¢ 70,60((2) 260,14 44,85¢ 71,416(2) 41,33 61,966 219,57t
Gross profit 58,69( 53,13¢ 50,38( 26,89: 189,10: 39,247 28,09 37,23t 51,95¢ 156,53

Costs and expens 39,08: 36,62¢ 37,51¢ 40,88¢ 154,11« 29,43¢ 32,81¢ 33,48! 35,73: 131,46¢



Merger and restructuring

expense: — 1,00( — 2,04¢€ 3,04¢ 25C 13,95¢ — — 14,20¢
Write-off of purchased in-

process technology — — 8,20( — 8,20( — — — — —
Asset impairment charg — — — 3,41¢ 3,41¢ — 3,722 — — 3,722
Operating income (loss) 19,607 15,51: 4,661 (19,456 20,32t 9,55¢ (22,399 3,75¢ 16,22¢ 7,13¢
Interest (income) expense (767) (397) (263) 85C (577) (385) (13€) (407) (379 (2,309

Income (loss) before incom
taxes, discontinued operatic
and cumulative effect of
change in accounting

principle 20,37¢ 15,91( 4,92¢ (20,306 20,90: 9,94: (22,267) 4,161 16,60« 8,44¢
Income tax provision
(benefit) 7,15¢ 5,43t 2,721 (9,300 6,02( 3,75¢ (8,557) 16¢ 10,41( 5,78(

Income (loss) before
discontinued operations anc
cumulative effect of change

in accounting principl 13,21¢ 10,47¢ 2,197 (11,006 14,88: 6,18¢ (13,70€) 3,992 6,194 2,66t
Loss from discontinued
operations, net of taxes (343) (475) (349) (1,289 (2,450 (237) (320) (807) (799) (2,169

Loss on disposal of

discontinued operations, ne

of taxes — — — (2,127 (2,127) — — — — —
Cumulative effect of change

in accounting principle, net

taxes — — — — — (18,389 — — — (18,387

Net income (loss $ 12,87 $ 10,00( $ 1,846 $ (1441 $ 10,30¢ $ (12,439 $ (14,029 $ 3,18 $ 539t $ (17,880
I S = B | & N |

Quarterly Statements of Operations:

Fiscal 2001 Fiscal 2000

Q1(1) Q2(1) Q3(1) Q4 Year Q1(1) Q2(1) Q3(1) Q4(1) Year
Earnings per Share:
Income (loss) per common sha
before discontinued operations
and cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle $ 054 $ 0.4z $ 0.0¢ $ 0.3¢) $ 0.57 $ 0.27 $ (0.5¢) $ 017 $ 0.2t $ 0.11
Loss on discontinued operation (0.02) (0.02) (0.02) (0.12) (0.17) (0.02) (0.02) (0.09) (0.09) (0.09)
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle — — — — — (0.80) — — — (0.77)

Net (loss) income per commi

share $ 05z $ 0.4C $ 0.07 $ (0.50) $ 0.4C $ (0.59 $ (0.60) $ 0.1t $ 0.2z $ (0.75)
I I I I I I B B

Diluted income (loss) per

common share before

discontinued operations and

cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle $ 0.5z $ 0.4z $ 0.0¢ $ 0.3¢) $ 0.5¢€ $ 0.2t $ (0.5¢) $ 0.1€ $ 024 $ 0.11
Loss on discontinued operation (0.03) (0.02) (0.02) (0.12) (0.17) (0.03) (0.02) (0.09 (0.03) (0.09)
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principl¢ — — — — — (0.74) — — — (0.73)

Diluted net income (loss) per
common share $ 051 $ 0.4C $ 0.07 $ 0.50 $ 0.3¢ $ (0.50) $ (0.60) $ 0.1z $ 021 $ (0.71)

I I I I I I B B
Weighted average shares

outstanding 24,67¢ 24,767 25,41 28,85 25,931 22,95( 23,46 24,09¢ 24,60« 23,80¢

Diluted weighted average share

outstanding 25,23( 25,21¢ 25,66¢ 28,85: 26,35¢ 24,74, 23,46 25,561 25,41( 25,12¢
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1) During December 2001, the Company discontinuedhdastrial measurement operating segment. As dtréise quarterly information for the first threaarters of 2001 and 20!

noted above has been restated from that previdilestyon the Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q. Seé&Noto the Consolidated Financial Statements.

@) In Decem_ber 2001 and May 2000, the Company incwhedges of $13.6 million and $15.3 million, respegy, for the write-off of inventory (see Note.7hese charges are
included in the cost of sales.



A variety of factors influence the leveltbE Company's net sales in a particular quartdudting economic conditions in the
semiconductor, data storage and optical telecomrations industries, the timing of significant orsleshipment delays, specific feature
requests by customers, the introduction of new yetxlby the Company and its competitors, produdiiwh quality problems, changes in
material costs, disruption in sources of supplgsseal patterns of capital spending by customerspéher factors, many of which are bey:
the Company's control. In addition, the Companyvasra substantial portion of its revenues fromghie of products which have an average
selling price in excess of $750,000. As a resh#,ttiming of recognition of revenue from a singknsaction could have a significant impact
on the Company's net sales and operating resuétsyirgiven quarter.

Iltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accotants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

38

PART Il
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant.

Reference is made to the Registrant's ii#krproxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the end of the Registrant's fiscal year fiéorimation concerning directors and executive efficof the Registrant.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Reference is made to the Registrant's ii#irproxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the end of the Registrant's fiscal year fid@imation concerning executive compensation.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management.

Reference is made to the Registrant's ii#Brproxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the end of the Registrant's fiscal year fid@rimation concerning security ownership of eactspe known by the Company to own
beneficially more than 5% of the outstanding shaféSommon Stock, of each director of the Compamy @l executive officers and
directors as a group.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaans.

Reference is made to the Registrant's ii#irproxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within 120 ¢
after the end of the Registrant's fiscal year fiéorimation concerning certain relationships andtesl transactions.

PART IV
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules @Reports on Form 8-K.

(@  The Registrant's financial statements together avisleparate table of contents are annexed hetetdiriancial statement
schedule is listed in the separate table of costemhexed hereto.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K.

The Registrant filed a Current Report omfr8-K/A on October 1, 2001, amending certain infation, which was previously
reported on Form 8-K, filed on September 21, 2001.

The Registrant filed a Current Report omnfr8-K/A on October 2, 2001, amending certain infation, which was previously
reported on Form 8-K, filed on September 21, 2001.

The Registrant filed a Current Report omfr8-K/A on November 30, 2001 reporting the intefimrancial statements of Applied
Epi, Inc., which was acquired by the Company ont&aper 17, 2001, as of June 30, 2001 and 2000toamabvide pro forma
condensed combined financial information for thepany and Applied Epi as if the transaction hachtmsummated on January 1,
2000.



The Registrant filed a Current Report omfr8-K on December 26, 2001 reporting the private plaagmffering of $200 milliol

of aggregate principal plus an additional $20 milloverallotment option of convertible subordinatedes at 4/ s % which will
become due December 2008.

(©

Exhibits
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Unless otherwise indicated, each of thiofdhg exhibits has been previously filed with tBecurities and Exchange Commission by the
Company under File No. 0-16244.

Number

Exhibit

Incorporated by Reference
to the Following Documents

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Septef#2601
among Veeco Instruments Inc., Veeco AcquisitiongGor
Applied Epi, Inc., the shareholders of Applied Bpi. listed
on the signature pages thereto and Paul E. Coloasho,
Stockholders' Representati

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe
Company dated December 1, 1994, as amended Ja082,
and July 25, 1991

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Veetaied
May 29, 1998

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Veataied
May 5, 2000

Certificate of Designation, Preferences and RighSeries A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock of Vee

Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company,
effective October 26, 200

Rights Agreement, dated as of March 13, 2001, batwe
Veeco Instruments Inc. and American Stock Traresfer
Trust Company, as Rights Agent, including the farfthe
Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rigktting fortf
the terms of the Series A Junior Participating &refd Stock,
par value $0.01 per share, as Exhibit A, the fofrRights
Certificates as Exhibit B and the Summary of Rights
Purchase Preferred Stock as Exhibi

Amendment to Rights Agreement, dated as of Septefhbe
2001, between Veeco Instruments Inc. and Ameri¢aokS
Transfer and Trust Company, as rights ag

Indenture between Veeco and State Street Bank arsd T
Company, N.A,, as trustee, dated December 21, 2@Giting
to the 41/ 8% convertible subordinated notes due 2008.
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Current Report on Form 8-K, filed September 14,1200
Exhibit 99.1

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 1997, Exhibit 3.1

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2000, Exhibit 3

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 2000, Exhibit 3

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
March 31, 2001, Exhibit 3.

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
49476), filed November 7, 2000, Exhibit «

Registration Statement on Form 8-A dated March 15,
2001, Exhibit 1

Current Report on Form 8-K, filed September 21,1200
Exhibit 4.1

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 4.1

10.1

Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 2001 among Veeco
Instruments Inc., Fleet National Bank, as admiatste agent,
The Chase Manhattan Bank, as syndication agentHSdhk

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.1



10.2

10.c

10.4

10.€

10.7

USA, as documentation agent and the lenders naneeein.

Amendment and Waiver dated as of September 17, 2001
Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 2001 among Veeco
Instruments Inc., Fleet National Bank, as admiatste agent,
The Chase Manhattan Bank, as syndication agentHSdhk
USA, as documentation agent and the lenders naneeein.

Consent and Second Amendment dated as of Decerhper 2

2001 to the Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 2@fiong
Veeco Instruments Inc., Fleet National Bank, asiadtnative
agent, The Chase Manhattan Bank, as syndicatiant,age
HSBC Bank USA, as documentation agent and the fende
named thereir

Third Amendment dated as of February 7, 2002 tcCuteslit
Agreement, dated

April 19, 2001 among Veeco Instruments Inc., Fiéational
Bank, as administrative agent, The Chase ManhBtak, as
syndication agent, HSBC Bank USA, as documentatgent
and the lenders named there

Fourth Amendment dated as of March 20, 2002 tcCiteslit
Agreement, dated

April 19, 2001 among Veeco Instruments Inc., Fiéational
Bank, as administrative agent, The Chase ManhBtak, as
syndication agent, HSBC Bank USA, as documentatgent
and the lenders named there

Loan Agreement dated March 31, 1998 between CVC
Products, Inc. and Manufacturers and Traders Tostpany,
including amendments thereto dated September 3,19
February 19, 1999 and September 22, 1

Loan Agreement dated as of December 15, 1999 batwee

Applied Epi, Inc. and Jackson National Life Insuran
Company

41

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2001,
Exhibit 10.1

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.3

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.4

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.5

CVC, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File
Number 33-38057), Exhibits 10.44, 10.45, 10.46 and
10.47

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.2

10.€

10.€

10.1C

10.11

10.1Z

Promissory Note dated as of December 15, 1999ddsyie
Applied Epi, Inc. to Jackson National Life Insuranc
Company

Collateral Pledge and Security Agreement among ¥,estate
Street Bank and Trust Company, N.A., as trusteeasnd
collateral agent, and State Street Bank and Trastgany, as
securities intermediary, dated as of December @Q1:

Supplement No. 1 to Collateral Pledge and Security
Agreement among Veeco and State Street Bank arsd Tru
Company, N.A,, as trustee and as collateral agewt State
Street Bank and Trust Company, as securities irgdiamny,
dated as of January 3, 20!

Registration Rights Agreement among Veeco and Merri
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner and Smith Incorporated, Saio8mitr
Barney Inc. and Thomas Weisel Partners LLC, agnilial
purchasers of Veeco's'4 s % Convertible Subordinated
Notes due 2008, dated as of December 21, 2

Registration Rights Agreement among Veeco and thméer
Applied Epi Stockholders named therein, dated as of

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.3

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.1

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.3

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.2

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.4



10.1<

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.17

10.1¢

September 17, 200

Veeco Instruments Inc. Amended and Restated 1992
Employees' Stock Option Pla

Amendment dated May 15, 1997 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Amendment dated July 25, 1997 to Veeco Instrumieiats
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Amendment dated May 29, 1998 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Amendment dated May 14, 1999 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Veeco Instruments Inc. 1994 Stock Option Plan fots@dle
Directors.
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Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No93358)
Exhibit 10.20

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
35009) filed September 5, 1997, Exhibit 1

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
35009) filed September 5, 1997, Exhibit 1

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
79469) filed May 27, 1999, Exhibit 10

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
79469) filed May 27, 1999, Exhibit 10

Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No833:84)
Exhibit 10.17

10.1¢

10.2C

10.21

10.2Z

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.27

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3C

10.31

Amendment dated May 15, 1996 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option Plan fosi@eit
Directors.

Amendment dated May 15, 1997 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option Plan fosi@eit
Directors.
Amendment dated May 21, 1999 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option Plan fosi@eit
Directors.

Veeco Instruments Inc. First Amended and Restated
Employees Stock Purchase Plan, dated October 26,

Veeco Instruments Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan.
Amendment No. 1 to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 28@e&k
Option Plan, effective May 11, 20C

Veeco Instruments Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan fonN
Officer Employees

Amendment No. 1 to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 28@@k
Option Plan for Non-Officer Employees, effectiveathJuly
26, 2001

CVC, Inc. 1999 Non-employee Directors' Stock Op#ian.
CVC, Inc. Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Optian.PI
Amended and Restated (1996) Stock Option Plan df Gkc.

(formerly, CVC Holdings, Inc.)

Form of Commonwealth Scientific Corporation N@urlified
Stock Option Agreemen

Applied Epi, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan.

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
08981) filed July 26, 1996, Exhibit 10.2

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
35009) filed September 5, 1997, Exhibit 10.3

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
79469) filed May 27, 1999, Exhibit 10.3

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.

Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 9, 2000, Exhib
10.1

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
66574) filed August 2, 2001, Exhibit 4

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
49476) filed November 7, 2000, Exhibit ¢

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
66574) filed August 2, 2001, Exhibit 4.2
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333

36348) filed May 5, 2000, Exhibit 4

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
36348) filed May 5, 2000, Exhibit 4

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
36348) filed May 5, 2000, Exhibit 4

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
36348) filed May 5, 2000, Exhibit 4

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333



69554) filed on September 18, 2001, Exhibit

10.3z  Applied Epi, Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan. Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
69554) filed on September 18, 2001, Exhibit
43
10.3:  Form of Applied Epi, Inc. Non-Qualified Restrict&tock Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
Option Agreement 69554) filed on September 18, 2001, Exhibit
10.3¢  Form of Warrant to Purchase Shares of Common Sibck Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
Applied Epi, Inc. (assumed in connection with thephed Epi  September 30, 2001,
merger and now exercisable for shares of commark &tb Exhibit 4.6
Veeco Instruments Inc
10.3t¢  Employment Agreement dated as of April 3, 2000 leetwv Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
Edward H. Braun and Veeco Instruments June 30, 2000, Exhibit 10
10.3¢  Employment Agreement dated as of April 3, 2000 leetwv Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
John F. Rein, Jr. and Veeco Instruments June 30, 2000, Exhibit 10
10.37  Letter Agreement, dated December 2, 1997 betweecd/e Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
Instruments Inc. and Dr. Don R. Kan December 31, 1997, Exhibit 10.
10.3¢  Letter Agreement dated January 16, 1995 between the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
Company and John P. Kierng¢ December 31, 1994, Exhibit 10.
21.1  Subsidiaries of the Registrant. Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 21
23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLF *
23.2  Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers L *
99.1  Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350adopted *
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002
99.2  Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted *
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002
* Filed herewith

All other schedules are omitted becausg #ne not applicable or the required informatiostiswn in the Consolidated Financial
Statements or notes thereto.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Sectioorl® (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 193amended, the Registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the usideied, thereunto duly authorized, on Novembe22B2.

VEECO INSTRUMENTS INC

By:

/s/ EDWARD H. BRAUN

Edward H. Braun



Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Presid

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, as amended, this reparbleen signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in theatpa indicated, on November 25, 2002.

Signatures Title

/s/ EDWARD H. BRAUN Director, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and $tdent (principal

Edward H. Braur executive officer)

/s/ RICHARD A. D'AMORE

Director
Richard A. D'Amore
/s/ JOEL A. ELFTMANN
Director
Joel A. Elftmanr
/s/ HEINZ K. FRIDRICH
Director
Heinz K. Fridrich
/s/ DOUGLAS A. KINGSLEY
Director
Douglas A. Kingsley
/sl DR. PAUL R. LOW
Director
Dr. Paul R. Low
/s/ ROGER D. MCDANIEL
Director
Roger D. McDanie
/s/ IRWIN H. PFISTER
Director
Irwin H. Pfister
45
/s/ WALTER J. SCHERR
Director

Walter J. Scher

s/ JOHN F. REIN, JR. Executive Vice President, Chief Financial OfficadeSecretary

John E. Rein. J (principal financial officer)

/s JOHN P. KIERNAN Vice President Finance-Corporate Controller (ppataccounting

John P. Kiernai officer)

46




CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Edward H. Braun, Chairman, Chief ExeeaitDfficer and President of Veeco Instruments loertify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KfA/eeco Instruments Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report doesamtain any untrue statement of a material facoit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, indfghe circumstances under which such statenveeits made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered liy dinnual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements odimer financial information included in this amhwveport, fairly present

all material respects the financial condition, issaf operations and cash flows of the registesnof, and for, the periods
presented in this annual report.

/s/ Edward H. Braun

Edward H. Braun

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President
Veeco Instruments Inc.

November 25, 200
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, John F. Rein, Jr., Executive Vice Preatg Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secyetd Veeco Instruments Inc., certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KfA/eeco Instruments Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report doesamtain any untrue statement of a material factoit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, indighe circumstances under which such statenvweeits made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered liy dinnual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements odimer financial information included in this amhuveport, fairly present

all material respects the financial condition, issaf operations and cash flows of the registesnof, and for, the periods
presented in this annual report.

/s/ John F. Rein, Jr.

John F. Rein, Jr.

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and Secretary

Veeco Instruments Inc.

November 25, 200
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Index to Exhibits

Unless otherwise indicated, each of thitahg exhibits has been previously filed with tBecurities and Exchange Commission by the
Company under File No. 0-16244.

Number

Exhibit

Incorporated by Reference
to the Following Documents

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Septef)2601
among Veeco Instruments Inc., Veeco AcquisitionpGor
Applied Epi, Inc., the shareholders of Applied Bpi. listed
on the signature pages thereto and Paul E. Coloasho,
Stockholders' Representatiy

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe
Company dated December 1, 1994, as amended J48872,
and July 25, 1991

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Veataied
May 29, 1998

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Veetaied
May 5, 2000

Certificate of Designation, Preferences and RighSeries A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock of Vee

Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company,
effective October 26, 200

Rights Agreement, dated as of March 13, 2001, betwe
Veeco Instruments Inc. and American Stock Traresfier
Trust Company, as Rights Agent, including the farfthe
Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rigbtsng fortt
the terms of the Series A Junior Participating &refd Stock,
par value $0.01 per share, as Exhibit A, the fofrRights
Certificates as Exhibit B and the Summary of Rights
Purchase Preferred Stock as Exhibi

Amendment to Rights Agreement, dated as of Septefhbe
2001, between Veeco Instruments Inc. and Ameri¢aokS
Transfer and Trust Company, as rights ag

Indenture between Veeco and State Street Bank arsd T
Company, N.A., as trustee, dated December 21, 2@Giting

to the 41/ 8% convertible subordinated notes due 2008.

Current Report on Form 8-K, filed September 14,1200
Exhibit 99.1

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 1997, Exhibit 3.1

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2000, Exhibit 3

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 2000, Exhibit 3

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
March 31, 2001, Exhibit 3.

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
49476), filed November 7, 2000, Exhibit «

Registration Statement on Form 8-A dated March 15,
2001, Exhibit 1

Current Report on Form 8-K, filed September 21,1200
Exhibit 4.1

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 4.1

10.1

10.2

10.c

Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 2001 among Veeco
Instruments Inc., Fleet National Bank, as admiatste agent,
The Chase Manhattan Bank, as syndication agentHSdhk
USA, as documentation agent and the lenders naneeein.

Amendment and Waiver dated as of September 17, 2001
Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 2001 among Veeco
Instruments Inc., Fleet National Bank, as admiatste agent,
The Chase Manhattan Bank, as syndication agentHSdhk
USA, as documentation agent and the lenders namneeein.

Consent and Second Amendment dated as of Decerhper 2
2001 to the Credit Agreement, dated April 19, 2@861ong
Veeco Instruments Inc., Fleet National Bank, asiagtnative
agent, The Chase Manhattan Bank, as syndicatiant,age
HSBC Bank USA, as documentation agent and the fende

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.1

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2001,
Exhibit 10.1

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.3



10.4

10.5

10.€

10.7

10.€

named thereir

Third Amendment dated as of February 7, 2002 tcCurealit
Agreement, dated

April 19, 2001 among Veeco Instruments Inc., Fiéational
Bank, as administrative agent, The Chase ManhBtak, as
syndication agent, HSBC Bank USA, as documentatgemnt
and the lenders named there

Fourth Amendment dated as of March 20, 2002 tcCieelit
Agreement, dated

April 19, 2001 among Veeco Instruments Inc., Fiéational
Bank, as administrative agent, The Chase ManhB8tak, as
syndication agent, HSBC Bank USA, as documentatgemnt
and the lenders named there

Loan Agreement dated March 31, 1998 between CVC
Products, Inc. and Manufacturers and Traders T@ostpany,
including amendments thereto dated September 3,19
February 19, 1999 and September 22, 1

Loan Agreement dated as of December 15, 1999 batwee
Applied Epi, Inc. and Jackson National Life Insuran
Company

Promissory Note dated as of December 15, 1999ddsyie
Applied Epi, Inc. to Jackson National Life Insuranc
Company

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.4

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2001, Exhibit 10.5

CVC, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File
Number 33-38057), Exhibits 10.44, 10.45, 10.46 and
10.47

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.2

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter Ended
September 30, 2001, Exhibit 10.3

10.1¢

10.11

10.12

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.17

Collateral Pledge and Security Agreement among ¥,estate
Street Bank and Trust Company, N.A., as trusteeaand
collateral agent, and State Street Bank and Trastfg&ny, as
securities intermediary, dated as of December @Q1:

Supplement No. 1 to Collateral Pledge and Security
Agreement among Veeco and State Street Bank arsd Tru
Company, N.A,, as trustee and as collateral agewt State
Street Bank and Trust Company, as securities irgdiany,
dated as of January 3, 20t

Registration Rights Agreement among Veeco and Merri
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner and Smith Incorporated, Salo8mitt
Barney Inc. and Thomas Weisel Partners LLC, agnilial
purchasers of Veeco's'4 s % Convertible Subordinated
Notes due 2008, dated as of December 21,

Registration Rights Agreement among Veeco and thimer
Applied Epi Stockholders named therein, dated as of
September 17, 200

Veeco Instruments Inc. Amended and Restated 1992
Employees' Stock Option Pla

Amendment dated May 15, 1997 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Amendment dated July 25, 1997 to Veeco Instrumieicts
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Amendment dated May 29, 1998 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Amendment dated May 14, 1999 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1992 Employees' Stock Oplion

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.1

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.3

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.2

Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-
84252), filed March 13, 2002, Exhibit 10.4

Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No93358)
Exhibit 10.20

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
35009) filed September 5, 1997, Exhibit 1

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
35009) filed September 5, 1997, Exhibit 1

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
79469) filed May 27, 1999, Exhibit 10

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
79469) filed May 27, 1999, Exhibit 10



10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2C

Veeco Instruments Inc. 1994 Stock Option Plan fotstale
Directors.

Amendment dated May 15, 1996 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option Plan fosi@eit
Directors.

Amendment dated May 15, 1997 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option Plan fosi@eit
Directors.

Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No853:84)
Exhibit 10.17

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
08981) filed July 26, 1996, Exhibit 10.2

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
35009) filed September 5, 1997, Exhibit 10.3

10.21

10.2Z

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2i

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3C

10.31

10.3Z

10.3¢

10.3¢

Amendment dated May 21, 1999 to Veeco Instruments |
Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option Plan fosi@eit
Directors.

Veeco Instruments Inc. First Amended and Restated
Employees Stock Purchase Plan, dated October 26,

Veeco Instruments Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan.
Amendment No. 1 to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 28@@k
Option Plan, effective May 11, 20C

Veeco Instruments Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan fonN
Officer Employees

Amendment No. 1 to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 2@k
Option Plan for Non-Officer Employees, effectiveathJuly
26, 2001

CVC, Inc. 1999 Non-employee Directors' Stock Opfian.
CVC, Inc. Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Optian.PI
Amended and Restated (1996) Stock Option Plan df QK.

(formerly, CVC Holdings, Inc.)

Form of Commonwealth Scientific Corporation N@urlified
Stock Option Agreemen

Applied Epi, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan.

Applied Epi, Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan.

Form of Applied Epi, Inc. Non-Qualified Restrict&tock
Option Agreementi

Form of Warrant to Purchase Shares of Common Sibck
Applied Epi, Inc. (assumed in connection with thephed Epi
merger and now exercisable for shares of commark tb
Veeco Instruments Inc

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-
79469) filed May 27, 1999, Exhibit 10.3

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended
December 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.

Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 9, 2000, Exhib
10.1

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File Number 333
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Veeco Instruments Inc.

We have audited the accompanying conselilatlance sheets of Veeco Instruments Inc. andi@abies ("Veeco" or the "Company



as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the relatesblidated statements of operations, shareholelguity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 200daudits also included the financial statemehedale in the accompanying Index.
These financial statements and schedule are thensthility of the Company's management. Our resjiility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements and schedule basedraudiis. We did not audit the financial statemaft€VC, Inc. ("CVC"), which merged
with Veeco in May 2000, which statements refletaltsales constituting 27% in 1999 of the consaéiddotals. Those statements were
audited by other auditors whose report has beerstued to us, and our opinion, insofar as it reléedata included for CVC, is based solely
on the report of other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance auitliting standards generally accepted in the UrStates. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonablaerasse about whether the financial statementsraeedf material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgdhe amounts and disclosures in the finarstatiements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well agatirgg the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits and therteof other auditors provide a reasonable basistir opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits andréport of other auditors for 1999, the consoliddteancial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the cdidsted financial position of Veeco Instruments.land Subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and
2000, and the consolidated results of their opematand their cash flows for each of the threes/gathe period ended December 31, 200
conformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States. Also, in our opinidr, telated financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic finansiatements taken as a whole, presents fairly imaterial respects the information set forth
therein.

As discussed in Note 1, the Company adojtegrovisions of Statement of Financial AccougtBtandards No. 14%oodwill and
Other Intangible Assetsfor goodwill acquired after June 30, 2001.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Melville, New York
February 7, 2002
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Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of CVC, Inc:

In our opinion, the consolidated statemeffitsperations, stockholders' equity and cash floGVC, Inc. and its subsidiaries (not
presented separately herein) present fairly, imallerial respects, the results of their operatamstheir cash flows for the year ended
September 30, 1999, in conformity with accountinggples generally accepted in the United StafeSmoerica. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's managenwemtresponsibility is to express an opinion orséhBnancial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit of these statemendas¢ordance with auditing standards generally@eden the United States of America,
which require that we plan and perform the auddhitain reasonable assurance about whether thecfalastatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, and evaluagngverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Rochester, New York
October 18, 1999
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Veeco Instruments Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets



(Dollars in thousands)

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 203,15: $ 63,41¢
Shor-term investment — 26,89t
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfaloants of $3,350 in 2001 and $2,067 in 2 88,44¢ 96,15!
Inventories 101,41¢ 95,40¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 22,63¢ 14,30(
Deferred income taxe 46,83: 45,30:
Total current asse 462,49( 341,47
Property, plant and equipment at cost, 78,54 59,92«
Excess of cost over net assets acquired, less atated amortization of $5,242 in 2001 and $1,9
in 2000 125,58! 9,481
Purchased technology, less accumulated amortizafi$6,374 in 2001 and $2,582 in 2C 49,79« 5,51:
Other intangible assets, less accumulated amadizaf $6,805 in 2001 and $1,802 in 2C 14,59¢ 4,831
Long-term investment 23,51¢ —
Other asset 99C 1,29¢
Total asset $ 755,51¢ $ 422 52!

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 19,657 $ 32,74
Accrued expense 58,07( 55,72¢
Deferred profit 14,56¢ 28,77
Income taxes payab 8,63( 2,345
Current portion of lon-term debt 3,544 1,431
Total current liabilities 104,46° 121,01«
Deferred income taxe 10,157 2,681
Long-term debt 215,51¢ 14,63:
Other liabilities 1,40t 1,291

Shareholders' equit
Preferred stock, 500,000 shares authorized; n@shssued and outstandi — —
Common stock, 40,000,000 shares authorized; 2%,0066@&nd 24,662,651 shares issued and

outstanding in 2001 and 2000, respecti\ 29C 247
Additional paic-in capital 359,00° 226,62¢
Retained earning 68,48« 58,17t
Unamortized deferred compensat — (23
Accumulated comprehensive Ic (3,810 (2,119

Total shareholders' equi 423,97: 282,90¢

Total liabilities and shareholders' eqL $ 755,51¢ $ 422,52!

See accompanying notes.

Veeco Instruments Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operation



(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Cost of sale!

Gross profit
Costs and expense
Research and development expense

Selling, general and administrative expense
Amortization expense

Other expense (income), net

Merger and restructuring expenses

Asset impairment charge

Write-off of purchased in-process technology

Operating incomi
Interest expens
Interest incomt

Income before income taxes, discontinued operatmadscumulative effect of change

accounting principlt
Income tax provisiol

Income before discontinued operations and cumwatffect of change in accounting

principle
Discontinued operation
Loss from operations, net of taxes

Loss on disposal, net of taxes

Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of taxe:

Net income (loss

Earnings (loss) per common she
Income per common share before discontinued opesatind cumulative effect of
change in accounting princig

Loss from discontinued operations

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of income taxes
Net income (loss) per common sh

Diluted income per common share before discontimapmstations and cumulative
effect of change in accounting princij
Loss from discontinued operations

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Diluted net income (loss) per common share

Pro forma amounts assuming retroactive effect ahge in accounting principl
Net income

Net income per common she
Diluted net income per common share

Weighted average shares outstanc
Diluted weighted average shares outstan

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$ 449,25. $ 376,110 % 312,44t
260,14¢ 219,57¢ 164,78:
189,10: 156,53! 147,66:
59,72: 51,23¢ 40,98¢
82,42¢ 75,64 61,50(
9,46¢ 3,73¢€ 47¢
2,497 852 (83
3,04¢ 14,20¢ 2,60(
3,41¢ 3,722 —
8,20( — 2,47¢
168,77¢ 149,39 107,95:
20,32t 7,13¢ 39,70¢
2,427 2,37¢ 2,97¢
(3,009 (3,68)) (3,679
20,90: 8,44t 40,40«
6,02( 5,78( 15,302
14,88: 2,66t 25,10:
(2,450 (2,167 (1,387%)
(2,129 — (1,739
(4,577 (2,169 (3,127
— (18,389 —
$ 10,30¢ $ (17,880 $ 21,98:
I I I
$ 057 $ 011 $ 1.22
(0.17) (0.09) (0.1%)
— 0.77) —
$ 04C $ 0.75 $ 1.07
I I I
$ 0.5¢ $ 011 $ 1.17
(0.17) (0.09) (0.1%)
— (0.79) —
$ 03¢ $ 0.77) $ 1.0Z
I I I
— 3 50z $ 13,69t
— 3 0.0z $ 0.6€
— 8 0.0z $ 0.64
25,931 23,80¢ 20,60«
26,35t 25,12¢ 21,46



See accompanying notes.

Balance at December 31,
1998

Exercise of stock options ar
stock issuances under stocl
purchase plan

Stock option income tax
benefit

Distributions to former
shareholders of lon Tec
Translation adjustment
Unrealized loss on available
for-sale securities

Net proceeds from publ
offering

Minimum pension liability,
net of tax effec

Deferred compensation
Net income

Balance at December 31,
1999

Exercise of stock options ar
stock issuances under stocl
purchase plan

Stock option income tax
benefit

Stock issued in connection
with the Monarch merger
Adjustment to reflect chang
in yea-end for CVC
Translation adjustment
Unrealized gain on availabl¢
for-sale securitie

Deferred compensation
Net loss

Balance at December 31,
2000

Exercise of stock options ar
stock issuances under stocl
purchase pla

Stock option income tax
benefit

Stock issued in connection
with the Applied Epi
acquisition

Translation adjustmer
Unrealized loss on available
for-sale securities

Minimum pension liability,
net of tax effect

Deferred compensation

Net income

Balance at December 31,
2001

Veeco Instruments Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity

Common Stock

(Dollars in thousands)

Additional Unamortized Accumulated Comprehensive
Paid-In Retained Deferred Comprehensive Income
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Compensation Income(Loss) Total (Loss)
19,005,11 $ 191 $ 74,05¢ $ 53,39 $ (252) $ 32¢ $ 127,71¢
1,274,44 12 24,63¢ — — — 24,65 —
— — 1,911 — — — 1,911 —
— — (99) — — (99) —
— — — = — (1,00¢) (1,009 $ (1,009)
— — — — — (14) (14) (14)
1,000,00! 10 48,85( — — — 48,86( —
— — — — — (163) (163) (163)
— — 12) — 117 — 10E —
— — — 21,98: — — 21,98! 21,98:
21,279,56 213 149,44¢ 75,27¢ (13%) (85€) 223,94: $ 20,79¢
1,762,65. 18 31,25¢ — — — 31,274 —
— — 28,98¢ — — — 28,98¢ —
282,22: 3 — 234 — — 237 —
1,338,20: 13 16,93¢ 54& — — 17,49¢ —
— — — — — (1,279 (1,279 $ (1,279
— — — — — 16 16 16
— — — — 112 — 112 —
— — — (17,88() — — (17,880 (17,88()
24,662,65 247 226,62¢ 58,17¢ (23) (2,119 282,90¢ $ (19,149
460,59! 4 5,96( — — — 5,96 —
— — 6,19¢ — — — 6,19t —
3,883,46! 39 120,22: — — — 120,26: —
— — — — — (1,62]) (1,620 $ (1,622)
- - — - - @ @ @
— — — — — (68) (68) (68)
— — — — 23 — 23 —
— — — 10,30¢ — — 10,30¢ 10,30¢
29,006,70 $ 29C $ 359,00" $ 68,48 $ — ¢ 3,810 $ 423,97: $ 8,61¢
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Veeco Instruments Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Operating activities
Net income (loss

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @ehcprovided by operating

activities:

Depreciation and amortizatic

Deferred income taxe

Stock option income tax bene

Non-cash merger and restructuring exper

Loss on disposal of discontinued operati

Write-off of purchased i-process technolog

Cumulative effect of change in accounting princi

Other

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffett of acquisitions
Accounts receivabl
Inventories
Accounts payabl
Accrued expenses, deferred profit and other culiabitities
Recoverable income tax
Other, ne
Operating activities three months ended 12/3- CVC

Net cash provided by operating activit

Investing activities

Capital expenditure

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipi
Proceeds from sale of businge

Payments for net assets of businesses acc
Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie

Sales of availab-for-sale securitie

Maturities of availabl-for-sale securitie

Purchase of lor-term investment

Investing activities three months ended 12/3:- CVC

Net cash used in investing activiti

Financing activities

Proceeds from stock issuant

Net proceeds from borrowings under lines of cr

Proceeds from lor-term deb

Repayments of lor-term debt and borrowings under lines of cri
Payment for debt issuance cc

Other

Distributions to former shareholders of lon T¢

Financing activities three months ended 12/3- CVC

Net cash provided by financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvadnts

Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$ 10,30¢ $ (17,880 $ 21,98
22,65 15,47: 9,881
(13,400) (22,036 (2,726)
6,19t 28,08¢ 1,911
16,96¢ 19,04« —
2,12: — 1,73¢
8,20( — 2,471
— 18,38: —
481 (47) (664)
18,74¢ (26,219 (29,55()
(8,399) (24,95) (12,58
(14,979 7,43¢ 3,19:
(21,229 9,78¢ 2,92
62¢ (4,100 —
(6,560) 5,79( 10,49:
— 63¢ —
21,74 10,30¢ 9,06¢
(19,180) (17,809 (12,18)
_ 497 3,12¢
— 3,00( —
(59,55 (13,839 (3,300
(284,68Y) (436,01)) (395,949
67,94¢ 110,45: 29,40
243,63 349,57¢ 315,63
(23,519 — —
— (52¢) —
(75,36 (4,657 (63,269
5,961 31,27 65,40:
25,00( — 6,54(
200,00( — —
(33,66 (9,319) (11,68)
(6,000 — —
(68) — —
— — (99)
— 3,627 —
191,23« 25,58: 60,15¢
2,11¢ 2,331 29¢
139,73 33,56¢ 6,25:
63,41 29,85 23,50¢
$ 203,15¢ $ 63,41¢ $ 29,85
| | |



See accompanying notes.
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Veeco Instruments Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2001
1. Description of Business and Significant Accourmig Policies
Busines:

Veeco Instruments Inc. (together with iesolidated subsidiaries, "Veeco" or the "Compaigyigns, manufactures, markets and
services a broad line of equipment primarily usgdnanufacturers in the telecommunications/wireldasa storage and semiconductor and
research industries. These industries help creaidarange of information age products such aspeder integrated circuits, personal
computers, hard disc drives, network servers, fimic networks, digital cameras, wireless phoi&sset-top boxes and personal digital
assistants.

Veeco's process equipment products pregoidosit or remove (etch) various materials inrtteufacturing of advanced thin film
magnetic heads for the data storage industry dadammunications/wireless components. Veeco's oglycequipment is used to provide
critical surface measurements on semiconductorcdsythin film magnetic heads and disks used id Hewes and in
telecommunications/wireless and research applicsitio

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae amounts reported in the consolidatedniine statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those esties.

Principles of Consolidatiol

The accompanying consolidated financiakstents include the accounts of Veeco and its digv&s. Intercompany items and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

On January 1, 2001, the Company adoptaerSent of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS6) 1i33,Accounting for Derivative
Financial Instruments and Hedging Activiti, as amended by SFAS No. 123&counting for Certain Derivative Instruments anddding
Activities— An Amendment of FASB Statement No..I3B8AS No. 133 requires that all derivatives, idahg foreign currency exchange
contracts, be recognized on the balance sheet abfae, which is recorded through earnings. diegivative is a qualifying hedge, depending
on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fairevaf the derivative are either offset againstc@nge in fair value of the underlying asse
liabilities through earnings or recognized in acalated comprehensive income until the underlyindgeal item is recognized in earnings.
The ineffective portion of a derivative's changdain value is to be immediately recognized in @ags.

During 2001, the Company began using dévigdinancial instruments to minimize the impa€fareign exchange rate changes on
earnings and cash flows. In the normal course sinass, the Company's operations are exposedctodiions in foreign exchange rates. In
order to reduce the effect of fluctuating foreigmrencies on short-term foreign currency-denomuhatéercompany transactions and other
known foreign currency exposures, the Company sitéo monthly forward contracts. The Company dugsuse derivative financial
instruments for trading or speculative purposeg® Tbmpany's forward contracts do not subjectibéberial risks due to exchange rate
movements because gains and losses on these tsmtraintended to offset exchange gains and losses
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on the underlying assets and liabilities; bothftrevard contracts and the underlying assets amditias are marked-to-market through
earnings. The aggregate foreign currency exchaggeihcluded in determining consolidated resultsparations was approximately
$1.9 million, $0.8 million and $0.4 million in 2002000, and 1999, respectively. In 2001, the foreigrrency exchange loss is ne



approximately $0.4 million of realized hedging gaiwhich were recorded and included in other expéimeome), net. As of December 31,
2001, there were no open forward contracts.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. Bdisjness Combinationand No. 142Goodwill and Other Intangible AssetStatement
141 requires that the purchase method of accoubgngsed for all business combinations initiatedrafune 30, 2001. Statement 141 also
includes guidance on the initial recognition ancam&ement of goodwill and other intangible assessng from business combinations
completed after June 30, 2001. Statement 142 ptsltite amortization of goodwill and intangible @tsswith indefinite useful lives and
requires that these assets be reviewed for impairatdeast annually. Intangible assets with fitiites will continue to be amortized over
their estimated useful lives. Statement 142 wilbkdepted by the Company effective January 1, 200@gver, the provisions that provide for
the non-amortization of goodwill are effective #0301 for acquisitions completed after the issuafc&tatement 142. Accordingly, the
goodwill acquired in connection with the acquisitsoof Applied Epi and ThermoMicroscopes in 2001 nat be amortized.

Application of the nonamortization provissof Statement 142 resulted in an increase imaete of $3.6 million in 2001. The
Company will test goodwill for impairment using ttveo-step process prescribed in Statement 142fifdiestep is a review for potential
impairment, while the second step measures the ahodthe impairment, if any. The Company expectpédrform the first of the required
impairment tests of goodwill and indefinite livedangible assets as of January 1, 2002 in thedfiratter of 2002. Any impairment charge
resulting in these transitional impairment testt g reflected as the cumulative effect of a cheimgaccounting principle in the first quarter
of 2002. The Company has not yet determined wleaeffect of these tests will be on the consolidéitehcial position or results of operati
of the Company.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS Nal. counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longdd Asset$FAS 144), which
addresses financial accounting and reporting feiitipairment or disposal of long-lived assets ambssedes SFAS No. 124¢counting for
the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Liksskts to be Disposed (dnd the accounting and reporting provisions oBADpinion
No. 30,Reporting the Results of Operations for a Dispada Segment of a BusinesStatement 144 is effective for fiscal years beuig
after December 15, 2001, with earlier applicationairaged. The Company will adopt Statement 14f danuary 1, 2002 and it does not
expect that the adoption of the Statement will hegggnificant impact on the Company's consolidéiteghcial position or results of
operations.

Revenue Recognitic

Effective January 1, 2000 the Company ckdrits method of accounting for revenue recogniitioaccordance with Staff Accounting
Bulletin (SAB) No. 101Revenue Recognition in Financial Statemerise Company recognizes revenue when persuasideree of an
arrangement exists, the seller's price is fixedeterminable and collectibility is reasonably asdur

F-9

For products produced according to the Camg|s published specifications, where no instaliaits required or installation is deemed
perfunctory and no substantive customer acceptarmasions exist, revenue is recognized when pileses to the customer, generally upon
shipment.

For products produced according to a paldiccustomer's specifications, revenue is recaghizhen the product has been tested and it
has been demonstrated that it meets the custospetications and title passes to the customes.arhount of revenue recorded is reduced
by the amount of any customer retention (genefdBt to 20%), which is not payable by the custonmdit installation is completed and final
customer acceptance is achieved. The amount afroestretention is recorded in accounts receivalitle a/corresponding liability recorded
in deferred profit. At December 31, 2001 and 283 million and $2.0 million, respectively, areoeded in accounts receivable and
deferred profit pertaining to the customer retamtiostallation is not deemed to be essential édftimctionality of the equipment since
installation does not involve significant changeshte features or capabilities of the equipmeriiwlding complex interfaces and connectic
In addition, the equipment could be installed by ¢hhstomer or other vendors and generally theafasstallation approximates only 1% to
2% of the sales value of the related equipment.

For new products, new applications of éxgsproducts, or for products with substantive oostr acceptance provisions where
performance cannot be fully assessed prior to mgetistomer specifications at the customer sitesmae is recognized upon completion of
installation and receipt of final customer accep&rsince title to goods generally passes to teomer upon shipment and 80% to 90% of
the contract amount becomes payable at that tiventory is relieved and accounts receivable ismdax for the entire contract amount. The
profit on these transactions is deferred and resmbess deferred profit in the accompanying balaheets. At December 31, 2001 and 2000,
$11.2 million and $26.8 million, respectively, aezorded in deferred profit pertaining to shipmemiteere revenue recognition has been
deferred.

Service and maintenance contract revengeseaorded as deferred revenue, which is includether accrued expenses, and recognized
as revenue on a straight-line basis over the sepaciod of the related contract.

The Company provides for warranty costhattime the related revenue is recogni:



Prior to the adoption of SAB 101, the Compeecognized revenue when title passed, genarpliy shipment. The cumulative effect of
the change from the prior year resulted in a chezgecome of $18.4 million (net of income taxestdR.6 million), which is included in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the yrded December 31, 2000. The effect of the changbeygear ended December 31, 2000
was to increase income before the cumulative effettie accounting change by $1.3 million ($.05 geaire). The pro forma amounts
presented in the Consolidated Statements of Opesatiere calculated assuming the accounting chaagenade retroactively to prior
periods. For the year ended December 31, 200@ ohgpany recognized approximately $67.0 millionamenue that was included in the
cumulative effect adjustment as of January 1, 200e. effect of that revenue was to increase incoyn®18.4 million (after reduction for
income taxes of $12.6 million) during the year eh@®cember 31, 2000.
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Cash Flows

The Company considers all highly liquidéstments with a maturity of three months or leserwburchased to be cash equivalents.
Interest paid during 2001, 2000 and 1999 was apmabely $2.1 million, $2.3 million and $2.8 millipnespectively. Income taxes paid in
2001, 2000 and 1999 was approximately $4.9 mill&7 million and $6.9 million, respectively.

In connection with the acquisition of Apggdi Epi, Inc., the Company issued shares of CommackSvith a fair market value of
$101.0 million and assumed stock options and wisnaith a fair market value of $19.2 million, whiehe non-cash items and are excluded
from the accompanying Consolidated Statement oh Césws.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of ¢pshcipally first-in, first-out method) or market
Depreciable Asse!

Depreciation and amortization are genermdiynputed by the straight-line method and are @thegainst income over the estimated
useful lives of depreciable assets.

Long-Lived Assets

Goodwill is being amortized on a straightlbasis over periods ranging from 10 to 40 ydatangible assets consist of customer
relationships, purchased technology, patents, inades, covenants not-to-compete, software liceasdsdeferred finance costs. Intangible
assets are amortized over periods ranging fromitimsdo 17 years using the straight-line method.F8ent Accounting Pronouncements

The carrying values of intangible and ofloeg-lived assets are periodically reviewed teedaine if any impairment indicators are
present. If it is determined that such indicatoes@esent and the review indicates that the assktsot be fully recoverable, based on
undiscounted estimated cash flows over the remgiaimortization and depreciation period, their cagwalues are reduced to estimated fair
value. Impairment indicators include, among othmrditions, cash flow deficits, an historic or aigated decline in revenue or operating
profit, adverse legal or regulatory developmentsuaulation of costs significantly in excess of ammts originally expected to acquire the
asset and a material decrease in the fair valserot or all of the assets. Assets are groupec dbwest level for which there are identifiable
cash flows that are largely independent of the fiasts generated by other asset groups. During 28pfroximately $2.5 million of
intangible assets have been written-off in conoactiith a phased out product line (see Note 7)oter impairment exists at December 31,
2001.

Environmental Compliance and Remedial

Environmental compliance costs include amgaonaintenance, monitoring and similar costs. Szagdts are expensed as incurred.
Environmental remediation costs are accrued wheit@mental assessments and/or remedial effortprafgable and the cost can be
reasonably estimated.
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Foreign Operation:

Foreign currency denominated assets abdifies are translated into U.S. dollars at thet@ange rates existing at the balance sheet date
Resulting translation adjustments due to fluctuetim the exchange rates are recorded as a sepamp®nent of shareholders' equ



Income and expense items are translated at thagerexchange rates during the respective periods.
Research and Development Cc

Research and development costs are chéwgeghense as incurred and include expenses felaf@went of new technology and the
transition of the technology into new products envices.

Advertising Expens

The cost of advertising is expensed abefitst showing. The Company incurred $5.6 mil)i6A.9 million and $4.2 million in
advertising costs during 2001, 2000 and 1999, wis@dy.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock-bas@dpsmsation plans in accordance with Accountingdislas Board Opinion No. 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employ«APB 25) and related Interpretations. Under APBI#Eause the exercise price of the Company's
employee stock options is set equal to the mante¢ pf the underlying stock on the date of grantcompensation expense is recognized.

Prior to the merger with Veeco, CVC grargggroximately 69,000 options to employees duri@@8] at an amount which was less than
the fair market value as of the grant date. Aceaglyi, CVC recorded unamortized deferred compensatigpense for such options which vest
over periods ranging from 3 to 5 years. Compensatipense was amortized over the vesting periodiaachortized compensation expense
has been recorded as a reduction to stockholdgriaye

Fair Value of Financial Instrumen

The carrying amounts of the Company's fam@rinstruments, including cash and cash equitajesmort-term investments, accounts
receivable, accounts payable and accrued expeama®ximate fair value due to their short matusitie

The fair values of the Company's debt,udiig current maturities, are estimated using distad cash flow analyses, based on the
estimated current incremental borrowing rates ifmilar types of securities. The carrying amounttef Company's debt at December 31, :
and 2000 approximates its fair value.
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Earnings (Loss) Per Sha

The following table sets forth the recomatibn of weighted average shares outstanding datkd weighted average shares outstanding:

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Weighted average shares outstant 25,935 23,80¢ 20,60¢
Dilutive effect of stock options and warral 41¢€ 1,32 857
Diluted weighted average shares outstan 26,35¢ 25,12¢ 21,46!

The assumed conversion of subordinatedamiile debentures is anti-dilutive for 2001 anéréfore not included in the above diluted
weighted average shares outstanding.

Reclassification:

Certain amounts in the 2000 and 1999 cadfestld financial statements have been reclasdifiednform with the 2001 presentation.
2. Business Combinations and Basis of Presentation
Applied Epi, Inc

On September 17, 2001, a wholly owned slidnsi of the Company merged with and into Appligd, Enc. ("Applied Epi"), of St. Pau



Minnesota. As a result of the merger, Applied Egidime a subsidiary of the Company. Applied Epi joies molecular beam epitaxy
("MBE") equipment used in manufacturing high-speethpound semiconductor devices for telecommunioatioptoelectronic and wireless
markets and is now part of the Company's procespent segment. Applied Epi, founded in 1986, wasivately held company. Under 1
merger agreement, the stockholders of Applied Epeived an aggregate of 3,883,460 shares of Vemonmon stock and $29.8 million in
cash. In addition, the Company incurred acquisitiosts and exchanged options and warrants of App@ for options and warrants to
purchase 1,021,248 shares of the Company's comiock 3he exchanged options and warrants were dedaat fair market value using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The merger adarstion is computed as follows (in thousands):

Fair market value of shares isst $ 101,04¢(
Cash paymer 29,80(
Fair market of stock options/warrants assul 19,22
Transaction cost 2,90
Total purchase pric $ 152,96¢
|
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2. Business Combinations and Basis of Presentati¢@ontinued)

The merger was accounted for using thelase method of accounting. The results of operafionApplied Epi for the period from
September 17, 2001 to December 31, 2001 are intluncne accompanying Consolidated Statement of@ijoms for the year ended
December 31, 2001. The purchase price was allotatéd net assets acquired, based upon theirastinfair values, as follows (in
thousands):

Accounts receivabl $ 12,38¢
Inventories 11,96¢
Other current asse 4,07¢
Property, plant and equipme 12,81
EXxcess cost over net assets acqL 101,89:
Amortizable intangible asse 48,50(
In-process technoloc 7,00(
Other nol-current asset 67E
Total asset 199,31:
Accounts payabl 2,13¢
Other current liabilitie: 10,58:
Deferred income taxe 22,66:
Long-term debt 10,96(
Total liabilities 46,34«
Total purchase pric $ 152,96¢

I

The purchase price was allocated to intalagssets as follows: approximately $101.9 milliomxcess of cost over net assets acquired,
which is nonamortizable under Statement No. 142isndt deductible for income tax purposes; $41ililan to core technology, amortizable
over approximately six years; $1.0 million to naympete agreements, amortizable over three yeasn$iflion to customer related
intangibles, amortizable over six months to fivangeand $2.0 million to trademarks and trade naaresytizable over ten years. The
purchased in-process technology, which totaled 8ullibn, includes the value of products in the eiepment stage, which have not reached
technological feasibility and for which there aeaiternative future uses. Accordingly, this amouas expensed at the acquisition date.
Applied Epi's inprocess technology value is comprised of prograetagad to research systems, production system@rpmmnce products al
MOCVD (metal organic chemical vapor deposition)teyss that were approximately 40%, 40%, 50% and 26&tplete, respectively, at the
date of acquisition. The value assigned to purahas@rocess technology was determined by usingntt@me approach, which involves
estimating the discounted after-tax cash flowshaitable to projects, based on the projects’ sthgempletion. The rate used to discount net
cash flows to their present value was 25%. Itésdhinion of management that the assumptions usthé éime of the acquisition were
reasonable.
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The following table represents the unautifiso forma results of Veeco and Applied Epi, abé& combination had been consummated as
of January 1, 2000:

Year Ended December 31,

2001 2000
Revenue $ 482,45. $ 393,65
Income (loss) before discontinued operations amdutative

effect of change in accounting princij 24,44 (26,089
Net income (loss 19,87: (46,639
Income (loss) per common share before discontinued

operations and cumulative effect of change in actiog

principle $ 08z $ (0.93)
Net income (loss) per common sh $ 067 $ (1.62)
Diluted income (loss) per common share before diticoed

operations and cumulative effect of change in actiog

principle $ 08 $ (0.93)
Diluted net income (loss) per common sh $ 0.6t $ (1.62)

The results of operations for Applied Emi the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000mcluarges of $1.1 million and
$20.9 million, respectively, related to stock basethpensation expense. The pro forma results aftipas for the year ended December 31,
2000 include a $7.0 million charge related to thmiteaoff of purchased in-process technology.

ThermoMicroscopes Corp.

On July 16, 2001, the Company acquired Moddicroscopes Corp. ("TM"), formerly a subsidiafyTdnermo Electron Corporation,
based in Sunnyvale, California, for cash. TM isanofacturer of atomic force microscopes, scannimgg microscopes, near field optical
microscopes and probes. The acquisition was aceddat using the purchase method of accounting.réelts of operations for TM for the
period from July 16, 2001 through December 31, 28@@lincluded in the accompanying Consolidatede8tant of Operations for the year
ended December 31, 2001. Results of operations fariie acquisition are not material to the Coitlstéd Statements of Operations for ye
ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.

In connection with the TM acquisition, appimately $1.2 million of the purchase price wéds@dted to in-process technology projects
for projects that had not reached technologicadifglity and had no alternative future uses andthivte amounts were expensed as of the date
of acquisition. On the date of acquisition, the oniéay of TM's in-process technology value was coisgut of the Fanou project, which was
approximately 90% complete, with the remainder cleteyl in the first quarter of 2002. The value ass@jto purchased iprocess technolog
was determined by using the income approach andhtbaused to discount net cash flows to theirgregalue was 28%. The actual result
the Fanou project did not differ materially fronethnderlying assumptions used by the Company.
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CVC, Inc.

On May 5, 2000, a whollgwned subsidiary of the Company merged with CVE, (CVC"), of Rochester, New York. As a result, C
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Companydddithe terms of the agreement, CVC shareholdeesved 0.43 shares of Veeco
Common Stock (5,386,238 shares in total) for ehelnesof CVC common stock outstanding. The mergeracaounted for as a pooling of
interests and, as a result, historical consolidéitethcial data has been restated to include C\M&.d2/C provides cluster tool equipment
used in the production of disk drive head fabramatioptical active and passive components and apesemiconductor applications.

During June 2000, the Company implementesbeganization plan in an effort to integrate Ci@® the Company, consolidate duplicate
manufacturing facilities and reduce other operatiogts. In connection therewith, Veeco recorde@aGmillion charge to earnings during
the year ended December 31, 2000, which affecegithcess equipment segment of Veeco. Similar ec¥eCVC provided manufacturing
equipment used in the production of evolving tape disk drive recording head fabrication, opticaivee components, MRAM, and specialty
semiconductor applications. The benefits of thegaeand of the actions taken which resulted irruesiring charges were to reduce
operating costs of Veeco and CVC after the consuiomaf the merger. The benefits of these actioasewealized immediately, as Veeco
experienced cost savings in the process equipmnegntent of the Company's operations. Of these chatd®.3 million related to a non-cash
write-off of inventory (included in cost of sale$}14.0 million represented merger and reorganinat@sts (of which $9.2 million related to
investment banking, legal and other one-time tretisa costs and $4.8 million pertained to duplidatlity and personnel costs) and
$3.7 million was for the write-down of long-livedsets. The $4.8 million charge for duplicate faci#ind personnel costs principally related
to the closing of CVC's Virginia facilities and approximate 200-person work force reduction, whinttuded both management and
manufacturing employees principally located in Adedria, Virginia, and Rochester and Plainview, N@vk. Veeco determined that,
following the merger, the operations previouslyawcted by CVC in the Virginia facilities could bermucted more efficiently in existir



Veeco facilities. This determination led to thesthg of the Virginia facilities and the rationalimm of personnel. The accrual of $14.0 mill
for merger and reorganization costs was expendeflBecember 31, 2000, which represented $9.4anillor transaction costs, $3.5 million
for termination benefits paid and $1.1 million thuplicate facility costs. The write-down of longdid assets to estimated fair value related
primarily to leasehold improvements, machinery aqdipment and intangible assets for CVC's Virgfadlities. As a result of closing
CVC's Virginia facilities and disposing of the digalte ion beam etch and deposition product linesdwill and other intangibles were
impaired, as well as machinery, equipment, fureimd fixtures and leasehold improvements whictewleemed to have no future use. In
addition, the $15.3 million non-cash write-off aiventory principally related to CVC Virginia fadis' product line of ion beam etch and
deposition equipment. The Company has integratedtioduct line into Veeco's existing ion beam etod deposition products, and has
determined that a portion of this product line\geintory is not useable.

Prior to the merger, CVC's fiscal year &ras September 30 and, therefore, the Consolidatadrfent of Operations for 1999 includes
CVC's year ended September 30, 1999 Consolidatgdrént of Income. CVC's operating results forttinee months ended December 31,
1999 is not
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reflected in Veeco's 1999 or 2000 operating restilie following describes the adjustment to retdiearnings in 2000 from changing the
fiscal year end of CVC effective January 1, 2000tliousands):

Revenues from October 1, 1999 to December 31, $ 25,21¢
Expenses from October 1, 1999 to December 31, 24,67
Net income adjustment to Veeco retained earnindamtary 1, 200 $ 54t

|

During the period from October 1, 1999 tlgb December 31, 1999, CVC completed an initialipudifering (November 1999),
pursuant to which 1,290,000 shares of common sfmakyalue $.01 per share, were issued and soltidition, 48,208 shares of common
stock were issued upon exercise of CVC stock optfoam the period October 1, 1999 to December 9291

Atomic Force Microscope Asse¢

On March 23, 2000, the Company purchasetdioeatomic force microscope assets from Inteomati Business Machines Corporation.
The acquisition was accounted for using the pueasthod of accounting. The results of operatisasreeluded in the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Operations from the afaequisition. Results of operations prior to #oguisition are not material to the
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yeaded December 31, 2000 and 1999.

Slider Level Crown Product Line

On February 11, 2000, Veeco entered irdvadegic alliance with Seagate Technology, InBefigate™) under which Veeco assumed
production responsibility for Seagate's internad@&i Level Crown ("SLC") product line and acquimgghts to commercialize such products
for sale to third parties. The acquisition was atted for using the purchase method of accounRegults of operations are included in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operafionsthe date of acquisition. Results of operatiprisr to the acquisition are not
material to the Consolidated Statements of Oparatior the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999.

In connection with the restructuring chargecorded in 2001 (see Note 7), the Company dec¢alphase out the SLC product line and
thus, approximately $2.5 million of intangible ass@rincipally relating to goodwill that was preusly allocated to this line of business, w
written-off. This product line generated revenutapproximately $4.6 million and $18.2 million ine years ended December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively.

Monarch Labs, Inc

On January 31, 2000, Monarch Labs, Inc.qfisrch™), a developer and manufacturer of automgtegi-static test systems for the data
storage industry, merged with a subsidiary of Ve&tonarch was a privately-held company locatedangmont, Colorado. Under the terms
of the merger, Monarcshareholders received 282,224 shares of Veeco Constazk. The merger was accounted for as a poofiingferest:
transaction, however, as Monarch's historical tesafloperations and financial position are noteriat in relation to those of Veeco, financ
information prior to the merger is not restatedcéwlingly, $3,000 and $234,000 have been includeghaadjustment to common stock and
additional paid-in capital, respectively, during §ear ended December 31, 2000.
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lon Tech, Inc

On November 4, 1999, lon Tech, Inc. an@ffiiate (collectively, "lon Tech"), a supplier adn beam deposition systems merged with
and into subsidiaries of Veeco. The merger waswated for as a pooling of interests and, accorgliftgktorical consolidated financial data
has been restated to include lon Tech data. Uhgemerger, lon Tech shareholders received 1,50%H4&7s of Veeco Common Stock.
Merger expenses of approximately $2.6 million pantey to investment banking, legal fees and otreangaction costs were charged to
operating expenses during the year ended Decenbé&g99.

OptiMag, Inc.

On October 14, 1999, Veeco acquired théalsgiock of OptiMag, Inc. ("OptiMag"), of San e, California, for cash of $3.3 million
and a deferred payment of $1.2 million, which waglpn October 27, 2000. OptiMag, founded in 1998, supplier of automated optical
defect inspection and process control equipmenti®data storage thin film magnetic head indugthe acquisition was accounted for using
the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly pilmehase price was allocated to the net assetéraddpased on their estimated fair
values. In addition, the acquisition called for Giegent consideration to be paid by Veeco based lgpoh year 2000 revenues and the future
appraised value of OptiMag. During 2001, approxaha$4.7 million of contingent consideration refafito the appraised value of OptiMag
was paid by the Company and recorded as an additiercess of cost over net assets acquired. D@00, approximately $1.6 million of
contingent consideration related to OptiMag's reesnwas recorded as an addition to excess of eeshet assets acquired. This amount
paid during 2001.

The purchase price was allocated as foll@8<s3 million to excess of cost over net assegi@ed; $3.2 million to core technology;
$0.6 million to assembled workforce, trademarks amtvenant not-to-compete and $1.3 million to pased in-process technology for
projects that had not reached technological fe#gilaind had no alternative future uses and, tthesamounts allocated to such projects were
expensed as of the date of acquisition. OptiMagrshmsed in-process technology value is compris¢itecOasis version 1.0 software and
hardware component development program, which deduhe introduction of certain new technologiesth& acquisition date, OptiMag's
R&D program was approximately 84% complete, with ttmainder completed in 2000.

The value assigned to purchased in-praeetmology was determined by estimating the castievelop the purchased in-process
technology into commercially viable products, estiimg the resulting net cash flows from the prgjemtd discounting the net cash flows to
their present value. The revenue projection useglioe the purchased in-process technology waslh@sestimates of relevant market sizes
and growth factors, expected trends in technolaglthe nature and expected timing of new produobdéuctions by the Company and its
competitors. The rate utilized to discount theaseth flows to their present value was 30%.

The amortization periods of intangible asselated to excess of cost over net assets &chjwiore technology, assembled workforce,
trademarks and covenant not-to-compete are ters y@ag years, three years, five years and twosjaaspectively. See Note 1.

The results of operations of OptiMag amuded in the accompanying Consolidated Statermadr@perations from the date of
acquisition. Results of operations prior to thewasition are not material to the Consolidated Steset of Operations for the year ended
December 31, 1999.
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3. Balance Sheet Information
December 31,
2001 2000
(In thousands)
Inventories:

Raw materials $ 59,06 $ 57,61
Work in process 26,06¢ 22,44¢
Finished goods 16,28¢ 15,35(

$ 101,41¢ $ 95,40¢
I E—
December 31,

Estimated
2001 2000 Useful Lives




(In thousands)

Property, plant and equipme

Land $ 9,19¢ $ 6,66=

Buildings and improvements 43,01: 35,13¢ 1040 year

Machinery and equipment 76,71, 54,23( 3-10 year

Leasehold improvements 4,44¢ 2,40z 3-7 year:
133,37: 98,42¢

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 54,82¢ 38,50+

$ 78,547 $ 59,92
I EE—
December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Accrued expense

Payroll and related benefits $ 14,67C $ 12,07:
Sales, use and other taxes 13,79¢ 8,89¢
Customer deposits and advanced billings 7,61: 19,56(
Installation and warranty 8,02 7,66¢
Other 13,96: 7,53¢

$ 58,07 $ 55,72¢

Investment:

Management determines the appropriateititzed®on of securities at the time of purchase amelvaluates such designation as of each
balance sheet date. All short-term investmentslassified as available-for-sale securities. Augésfor-sale securities are carried at fair
value, with the unrealized gains and losses, n&bgfreported as a separate component of shambltjuity. The amortized cost of debt
securities in this category is adjusted for amation of premiums and accretion of discounts toumitgt Such amortization is included in
interest income. Realized gains and losses, irttaresdividends and declines in value judged tother-than-temporary on available-for-sale
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securities are included in interest income. The obsecurities sold is based on the specific ifieation method.

The carrying amounts of short-term investta@t December 31, 2000 approximated fair valbe. fdllowing is a summary of shaerm
investments:

December 31,
2000

(In thousands)

Commercial pape $ 15,73(
Municipal bonds 2,701
Obligations of U.S. Government agenc 4,404
Other debt securitie 4,05

$ 26,89¢

During the year ended December 31, 20012800, available-for-sale securities with fair \v&gduat the date of sale of approximately
$67.9 million and $110.5 million, respectively, wesold.

In connection with the subordinated notiéfsring in December 2001 (see Note 4), the Compgamghased approximately $23.5 milli



of U.S. government securities, which have beengaddo the trustee under the indenture, as seduritye exclusive benefit of the holders
the notes. These securities will be sufficienttovde for the payment in full of the first six satuled interest payments due on the notes and
represent restricted investments. These investnagatslassified as held to maturity. The amounthe$e longerm investments are carriec
amortized cost at December 31, 2001.

4. Debt
Credit Facilities

On April 19, 2001, the Company entered am®100 million revolving credit facility (the "F#ity"), which replaced the Company's prior
$40 million revolving credit facility. The Facility interest rate is a floating rate based on thmerate of the lending banks and is adjustable
to a maximum rate df/ 4% above the prime rate in the event the Compaaiits of debt to cash flows exceeds a defined ratiblIBOR
based interest rate option is also provided. Tto#liiahas a term of four years and borrowings urttie Facility may be used for general
corporate purposes, including working capital aogugsitions. The Facility contains certain restvietcovenants, which among other things,
impose limitations with respect to the incurrent&debtedness, the payment of dividends, long-teases, investments, mergers,
acquisitions, consolidations and sales of asséts.Company is also required to satisfy certainrfone tests. In connection with a recent
amendment of this facility, certain financial coaets and definitions were amended and the accoects/able of the Company and its
material domestic subsidiaries were pledged torsettie Company's obligations under this facility.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, no badmgsvwere outstanding under the facilities andfd3ezember 31, 2001 and 2000, the
Company was contingently liable for letters of é¢red approximately $4.0 million and $3.3 milliorespectively, issued under the credit
facilities. The letters of credit outstanding atcBmber 31, 2001 expire in March and July of 2002.
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The Company's CVC subsidiary also had arillion bank line of credit at December 31, 20@®ich allowed for maximum borrowin
based on certain financial criteria, at the primteriest rate. As of December 31, 2000, no borrosvimgre outstanding under this line. On
January 31, 2001, the Company terminated this line.

Long-term Debt

Long-term debt is summarized as follows:

December 31,

2001 2000

(in thousands)

Subordinated del $ 200,000 $ —
Term loan payabl 4,39( 5,48(
Mortgage notes payab 14,51 10,53:
Other 16C 51

219,06: 16,06:
Less current portio 3,54¢ 1,431

$ 21551¢ $ 14,63

| |
Subordinated Debt

In December 2001, the Company issued $20@mof 4.125% convertible subordinated notesthwan over allotment option of
$20 million. The notes are convertible, at the @pf the holder, at any time on or prior to matuimto shares of common stock at a
conversion price of $38.51 per share. The Compatyay interest on these notes on June 21 andibkee21 of each year, commencing on
June 21, 2002 (see Note 3). The notes will matarBecember 21, 2008. On January 3, 2002, the Coyripaned an additional $20 million
of subordinated notes pursuant to the exerciseeobver allotment option. After the third anniveysaf the issuance, the notes may be
redeemed at the option of the Company, at the rptlemprices set forth in the indenture.

Term Loan Payable

In April 1998, CVC borrowed $8.0 milliondim a commercial bank. The se-year term loan requires monthly payments of priak



and interest at 8.39% until April 2005. The obligatis secured by substantially all of the assétS\(C. As of December 31, 2001,
$4.4 million was outstanding under this loan.

Mortgage Notes Payab

Long-term debt also consists of four moggaotes payable, secured by certain land andibgddvith carrying amounts aggregating
approximately $30.6 million at December 31, 200e@ortgage note payable ($2.0 million at Decer8ie2001) bears interest at a rate of
8.5% and matures on October 14, 2002. The seconjage note payable ($6.4 million at December BD12 bears interest at a rate of
7.75% until December 2002, at which time the irgerate will change each year based on an averagsuty yield plus 1.75%. This note is
being amortized over a period of 25 years
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with the final payment due on December 1, 2007. fhivd mortgage payable ($1.8 million at Decembkr2001) bears interest at a rate of
8.29% through September 30, 2002 and matures arbércl, 2007. Beginning October 1, 2002, the Compdh likely elect to pay interest
on the remaining principal at the then prime rdtes pne-half percent, or a rate equal to 225 hasiists above the yield on U.S. treasury
bonds. The fourth mortgage note payable ($4.3oniléit December 31, 2001) bears interest at a fat®@d%, with the final payment due on
January 1, 2020.

Long-term debt matures as follows:

(In thousands)

2002 $ 3,54/
2003 1,62z
2004 1,767
2005 854
2006 407
Thereaftel 210,87:
219,06:

Less current portio 3,54¢
$ 215,51¢

|

5. Stock Compensation Plans and Shareholder's Equyit

Historical net income (loss) and earnifgsq) per share determined on a pro forma basfstas Company had accounted for its stock
options granted subsequent to December 31, 199 tinel fair value method estimated at the datearitgusing a Black-Scholes option
pricing model is as follows:

December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands, except
per share amounts)

Pro forma net (loss) incon $ (838) $ (30,546 $ 16,29¢
Pro forma net (loss) income per sh $ 032 $ (1.2¢) $ 0.7¢
Pro forma diluted net (loss) income per st $ 0.32) $ (1.2¢) $ 0.7¢

Fixed Option Plan:

The Company has four fixed option planse Mieeco Instruments Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plae (B#©00 Plan") was approved by the
Board of Directors and stockholders in May 2000e PR00 Plan provides for the grant to officers g employees of up to 2,200,000
options (50,075 options available for future graagof December 31, 2001) to purchase shares of@on$tock of the Company. Stock
options granted pursuant to the 2000 Plan becomkeisable over a three-year period following thengidate and expire after seven years. In
addition, the 2000 Plan provides for automatic ahiguants of stock options to each member of thaer@of Directors of the Company who is
not an employee of the Company. The Veeco Instrésnieac. 2000 Stock Option Plan for Non-Officer Emyses (the "Non-Officer Plan")
was approved by the Board of Directors in Octol¥¥® The
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Non-Officer Plan provides for the grant to non-offieamployees of up to 670,000 options (52,916 optawaslable for future grants as of
December 31, 2001) to purchase shares of Commak Stdhe Company. Stock options granted pursuatiié Non-Officer Plan become
exercisable over a three-year period followingdhent date and expire after seven years. The Viestawments Inc. Amended and Restated
1992 Employees' Stock Option Plan (the "Stock @pBtan") provides for the grant to officers and keyployees options to purchase shares
of Common Stock of the Company. Stock options g@umursuant to the Stock Option Plan become exadnieiver a three-year period
following the grant date and expire after ten yeahe Veeco Instruments Inc. 1994 Stock Option Réai®utside Directors, (as amended,
"Directors' Option Plan"), provides for automatimaal grants of stock options to each member oBterrd of Directors of the Company w

is not an employee of the Company. Such optiongxeecisable immediately and expire after ten ye@msh the Stock Option Plan and the
Directors' Option Plan have been replaced by tl® Zan and thus there are no options availabl&ufare grant as of December 31, 2001.

In addition to the four fixed plans, therfmany assumed certain stock option plans and agmsirin connection with the merger with
Applied Epi. The stock option plans do not haveay available for future grants, expire after years from the date of grant and two of the
plans vest over three years and one of the pldissfoaimmediate vesting. As of December 31, 2aB&ye are 570,954 options outstanding
under the various Applied Epi plans. In additiome¢o assumed certain warrants related to Appliédaitich were in effect prior to the
merger with Veeco. These warrants are fully vedtede no expiration date and have an exercise pfi$29.35 per share. At December 31,
2001, there are 211,603 warrants outstanding.

In May 2000, the Company assumed certaicksbption plans and agreements related to CVCComdmonwealth Scientific
Corporation, which plans and agreements were gceffrior to the merger with Veeco. These plansatchave options available for future
grants, generally vest over a three-to-five yeaiopleand expire after five to ten years from th&edaf grant. As of December 31, 2001, there
are 111,090 options outstanding under the variotS &d Commonwealth Scientific Corporation plans.

The fair values of the options issued uriderplans at the date of grant were estimated téHollowing weighted-average assumptions
for 2001, 2000 and 1999: risk-free interest ratd.afo, 6.4%, and 5.6%, respectively, no dividereddyivolatility factor of the expected
market price of the Company's Common Stock of 880%p and 64%, respectively, and a weighawdrage expected life of the options of 1
years.
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5. Stock Compensation Plans and Shareholder's Equyi{Continued)

A summary of the Company's stock optiomplas of December 31, 1999, 2000, and 2001, antyebaluring the years ended on those
dates is presented below:

1999 2000 2001
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Shares Exercise Shares Exercise Shares Exercise
(000) Price (000) Price (000) Price
Outstanding at beginning of ye 2451 $ 19.57 3,06t $ 21.8i 3,06 $ 36.1¢
Granted 1,00: 29.21 1,64: 46.6¢€ 1,702 34.67
Assumed in acquisitio 122 13.9¢ — — 81C 16.17
Exercisec (331) 21.37 (1,399 18.6: (4049) 10.52
Forfeited (187) 26.01 (247) 32.1( (3049 45.8¢
Outstanding at end of ye 3,06t $ 21.8i 3,06: $ 36.1¢ 4,867 33.8¢
| | | | | |
Options exercisable at y«-end 1,25¢ $ 15.8:¢ 80 $ 27.0¢ 2,021 $ 29.3:¢
Weighted-average fair value of options granted
during the yea $ 14.97 $ 29.3¢ $ 17.5¢

The following table summarizes informateout fixed stock options outstanding at Decemtie2B801.:

Options Outstanding

Options Exercisable

Weighted-
Number Average Number
Outstanding at Remaining Weighted- QOutstanding at Weighted-



Range Of December 31, 2001 Contractual Average December 31, 2001 Average

Exercise price (000's) Life Exercise Price (000's) Exercise Price
$ 0.27 22¢ 8.9 $ 0.27 22¢ $ 0.27
4.5(-6.07 141 8.1 6.0: 121 6.0z
8.5¢-11.2¢ 31 4.5 10.0C 29 9.92
13.3:-16.1¢ 69 5.5 14.17 41 14.3¢
21.5(-32.1: 1,31C 6.9 27.31 832 27.1
32.61-48.7¢ 2,70z 6.3 38.7(C 61C 42.3¢
49.44-74.0¢ 382 7.2 56.17% 162 55.1¢
74.3¢-97.8¢ 8 8.7 80.42 3 80.41
4,861 6.7 $ 33.8¢ 2,021 $ 29.3:
I | I I I

Employee Stock Purchase PI

Under the Veeco Instruments Inc. AmendetiRestated Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the "Pthe"Company is authorized to issue
up to 250,000 shares of Common Stock to its fatletidomestic employees, nearly all of whom areldkgio participate. Under the terms of
the Plan, employees can choose each year to haeel®36 of their annual base earnings withhelduieipase the Company's Common St
The purchase price of the stock is 85% of the looféts beginning-of-year or end-of-year marketpriUnder the Plan, the Company issued
57,001 shares, 25,793 shares and 15,949 sharagptoyees in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.falievalue of the employees' purchase
rights was estimated using the following assumjgtilmn 2001, 2000 and 1999,
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respectively: no dividend yield for all years; aqpected life of one year for all years; expectelhtility of 80%, 80% and 64%; and risk-free
interest rates of 5.0%, 6.0%, and 4.5%.

The weighted-average fair value of thoselpase rights granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999 wa8%$1$21.30 and $20.65, respectively.
Shares Reserved for Future Issuance

As of December 31, 2001, the Company hserved 4,969,652, 78,155 and 5,193,456 sharesmafi@m Stock for issuance upon
exercise of stock options, issuance of shares patsa the Plan and for conversion of subordinated/ertible debt, respectively.

Preferred Stocl

The Board of Directors has authority unttier Company's Certificate of Incorporation to isshares of preferred stock with voting and
economic rights to be determined by the Board oe@ors.

6. Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes reflect the net féeces of temporary differences between the cag@mounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts ugethfome tax purposes. Significant componenthi@f@ompany's deferred tax assets and
liabilities are as follows:

December 31,

2001 2000

(In thousands)

Deferred tax asset

Inventory valuation $ 9,37C $ 9,39¢
Domestic net operating loss carryforwards 17,48¢ 17,60¢
Tax credit carryforwards 10,60¢ —
Foreign net operating loss carryforwards 16¢€ 19C
Warranty and installation 2,89¢ 2,59:
Other accruals 12,05¢ 3,06¢

Deferred profit 5,751 11,69:



Other 4,961 1,26(

Total deferred tax asse 63,29¢ 45,80¢
Valuation allowanct (2,419 (502
Net deferred tax asse 60,88( 45,30:
Deferred tax liabilities
Tax over book depreciation 1,84: 2,67:
Purchased intangible assets 20,41¢ —
DISC termination 1,93¢ —
Other 9 8
Total deferred tax liabilitie 24,20 2,681
Net deferred taxe $ 36,67 $ 42 .62
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For financial reporting purposes, inconanfrcontinuing operations before income taxes amautative effect of change in accounting
principle consists of:

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Domestic $ 515¢ $ 1,482 $ 34,45:
Foreign 15,74« 6,96° 5,951

$ 20,90 $ 8,44t $ 40,40¢

Significant components of the provisionr(&#t) for income taxes from continuing operati@me presented below:

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Current:
Federal $ 4337 $ 7,19C $ 12,73:
Foreign 7,53¢ 2,59( 2,91¢
State 1,46: 2,681 2,51:
13,33¢ 12,46 18,16(
Deferred:
Federal (5,09)) (6,092 (2,119
Foreign (1,969 26¢ (46%)
State (260 (857) (272)
(7,31%) (6,687) (2,85¢)

$ 6,02 $ 578 $  15,30:

The following is a reconciliation of thecome tax expense from continuing operations contpuséng the Federal statutory rate to the
Company's actual income tax expense from continopegations



Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

(In thousands)

Tax at U.S. statutory rat $ 7,31 $ 295 $ 14,107
State income taxes (net of federal ben: 1,00¢ 89C 1,47¢
Goodwill amortizatior 414 144 63
Nondeductible merger expens — 3,62z 45E
Other nondeductible expens 152 243 17¢
Operating losses not currently realiza — 39 91
Operating losses currently realiza — (229 (15)
In process purchased technolc 2,87( — 854
Research and development tax cr (2,607) (1,437 (2,000
Benefit of foreign sales corporatii (3,347) (84%) (1,119
Net change in valuation allowan 1,915 — (130
Foreign tax rate differentii (1,709 291 154
Other — 99 18¢

$ 6,02( $ 578 $  15,30:
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The Company has domestic net operatingdasyforwards of approximately $43.0 million, whiexpire in the year 2020. The
Company also has credit carryforwards of approxéye$10.6 million, consisting primarily of researahd development credits which expire
at various times between 2004 and 2021 and fotteigoredits which expire by 2006. A valuation allovee of approximately $1.9 million
has been provided in the current year in conneetitimthe foreign tax credit carryforward.

7. Commitments and Contingencies and Other Matters

Restructuring Charge

During the year ended December 31, 20@L.Cibmpany recorded restructuring charges of apprately $20.0 million in response to the
significant downturn in the telecommunications istily and the overall weak business environment @hivnturn has affected Veeco's
customers' ability to purchase capital equipmedtiarevidenced by a significant decline in the omdge for the Company's products. The
actions giving rise to the restructuring chargescdbed below were implemented in order for Veecoemain competitive and such actions
are expected to benefit Veeco by reducing futuerating costs. The $20.0 million charge consisfeal$13.6 million write-off of inventory
(included in cost of sales) related to order cdatiehs and the rationalization of certain prodiras, $3.0 million related to personnel costs
and business relocation and $3.4 million was ferthite-down of long-lived assets. Of the $13.86liomil write-off of inventory,
approximately $9.6 million was associated with @@npany's process equipment segment, which séigply to the telecommunications
and data storage industries and approximately lion related to Veeco's metrology segment, whselis mainly to the semiconductor,
research and data storage industries. During the yeeco experienced a significant amount of ocdeicellations for products for which
many of the raw materials had been purchased frittre cancellation date due to the amount of l&ad-necessary to build many of these
tools. The $3.0 million charge for personnel andibess relocation costs principally relate to plmtsolidations and a workforce reduction
of approximately 230 employees, located in all afiens of the Company. The majority of the job sifisations that were eliminated
included manufacturing, sales and marketing, dubdgalownturn in the economy. As of December 30,12@pproximately $1.2 million for
termination benefits has been paid and approxim&t8 million remains accrued. Of this $1.8 miflibability, approximately $0.4 million
relates to rental payments on a lease agreemespéme the Company has vacated and will be paidtbeeext four years and $1.4 million
relates to termination costs that will be paid ey €nd of 2002. The write-down of long-lived assetsstimated fair value related primarily to
the write-off of goodwill and intangible assets aicgd in connection with the SLC product line opegximately $2.5 million, which has been
phased out, as well as the write-down of certaiohimgery and equipment of approximately $0.9 milliaiich was deemed to have no future
value.
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A reconciliation of the liability for peraael and business relocation costs is as follows(llions):

Accrued Accrued
Severance Costs Lease Costs



Charged to accrui $ 2€ % 0.4
Cash payments through December 31, 2 1.2 —

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 14 $ 0.4

Minimum Lease Commitmer

Minimum lease commitments as of Decembe2801 for property and equipment under operatagé agreements (exclusive of
renewal options) are payable as follows:

(In thousands)

2002 $ 3,27¢
2003 2,552
2004 2,00¢
2005 1,65:
2006 1,552
Thereaftel 6,841

$ 17,87¢

|

Rent charged to operations amounted to 8l®n, $3.9 million and $3.5 million in 2001, A0 and 1999, respectively. In addition, the
Company is obligated under the leases for certiiar@xpenses, including real estate taxes andanse.

Royalties

The Company has arrangements with a nuoftt@ird parties to use patents in accordance li#nse agreements. Royalties and lice
fees expensed under these agreements approxinfagediflion, $0.5 million and $0.9 million in 2002000 and 1999, respectively.

Related Party Transactic

The Company makes purchases of inventory fa company, which is owned partially by an indidal who is also employed by the
Company. Payments to this related company in 22000 and 1999 were approximately $5.0 million, $#illion and $3.0 million
respectively.

Environmental Remediatic

The Company may, under certain circumstsnoe obligated to pay up to $250,000 in connedtiitin the implementation of a
comprehensive plan of environmental remediatidtsa®lainview, New York facility. The Company hasam indemnified for any liabilities it
may incur in excess of $250,000 with respect tosagh remediation. No comprehensive plan has besrired to date. Even without
consideration of such indemnification, the Compedags not believe that any material loss or expangmbable in connection with any
remediation plan that may be proposed.
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7. Commitments and Contingencies and Other Matter§Continued)

The Company is aware that petroleum hydimracontamination has been detected in the stileasite of a facility leased by the
Company in Santa Barbara, California. The Compasylieen indemnified for any liabilities it may inevhich arise from environmental
contamination at the site. Even without consideratf such indemnification, the Company does néebe that any material loss or expense
is probable in connection with any such liabilities

The former owner of the land and buildingvhich the Company's Santa Barbara, Californiaotey operations are located has
disclosed that there are hazardous substancesipieske ground under the building. Managemerniebek that the comprehensive
indemnification clause that is part of the purchem®tract provides adequate protection againseamironmental issues that may arise.

Litigation



On August 15, 2001, a lawsuit was commeiiicéde Superior Court of California, County of &aflara, by Toyo Corporation ("Toyc
against TM, the Company, Thermo Spectra Corporati@hThermo Electron Corporation. This lawsuittedao a Distribution Agreement
between Toyo and TM under which Toyo had been appdithe exclusive distributor for the sale of Thgucts in Japan. In the lawsuit,
Toyo claims, among other things, that TM breacthedDistribution Agreement and that the Company riftleeSpectra and Thermo Electron
intentionally interfered with Toyo's contractualationship with TM, in each case, by virtue of 8a&e of the outstanding shares of TM to the
Company, which Toyo alleges was an assignmenteobiktribution Agreement without Toyo's consente Buit alleges damages in a
currently unascertained amount. The Company intemsigjorously defend this lawsuit and has filecoanterclaim against Toyo. The
Company does not expect this matter to have a rabé&dfect on its consolidated financial conditionresults of operations.

The Company is involved in various othgyaleproceedings arising in the normal course dbitsiness. Based upon the advice of
counsel, the Company does not believe that theaté resolution of these matters will have a maltadverse effect on the Company's
consolidated financial position, results of opanasi or cash flows.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company's business depends in largaipan the capital expenditures of data storagecaenmunications/wireless and
semiconductor manufacturers, as well as researtindnstrial customers, which accounted for théofeing percentages of the Company's

net sales:

December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Data storag: 31% 44% 66%
Telecommunications/Wirele: 30% 23% 7%
Semiconducto 17% 14% 11%
Research and Industri 22% 19% 16%

Sales to Seagate accounted for approxignatél 18% and 20% and sales to IBM accounted fpragmately 9%, 4% and 13% of the
Company's net sales during the years ended Dece3tip2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Each oCiapany's segments sell to these
major customers. At
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December 31, 2001, accounts receivable due from i8desented 11% of aggregate accounts receivable.

The Company manufactures and sells itsymisdto companies in different geographic locatidmgertain instances the Company
requires advanced deposits for a portion of thessatice in advance of shipment, however the ntgjofithe system sales do not require such
advance payments. The Company does, however, pederiodic credit evaluations of its customersafiaial condition and, where
appropriate, requires that letters of credit bevjgled on foreign sales. Receivables generally aeevdthin 30-60 days, other than customers
in Japan where payment terms range from 90-150. ddyesCompany's net accounts receivable are camtedtin the following geographic

locations:

December 31,

2001 2000

(in thousands)

United State: $ 40,22: $ 44,06¢
Europe 25,82¢ 12,24¢
Japar 14,98: 32,18(
Asia Pacific 6,81¢ 7,53¢
Other 59¢ 124

$ 88,44¢ $  96,15!

Discontinued Operation

The Company signed a letter of intent tbtee remainder of the industrial measurementtess. This segment is currently comprise
the x-ray fluorescence thickness measurement sgstenjanuary 2000, the Company sold its leak tietebusiness, which was part of this
segment. Accordingly, the Company has classifiedndustrial measurement business as a discontipechtion. Closing date for the sal¢



expected to take place in the second quarter d2.288les for the industrial measurement busingaketb$6.0 million, $10.6 million and
$17.1 million for the years ended December 31, 20000 and 1999, respectively. During the year 291, the Company recorded a loss
on disposal of discontinued operations of $2.1liamillwhich is net of income taxes of $1.5 milliamdaincludes the writ@ff of approximately
$1.0 million of goodwill that was previously alldeal to this segment. During 1999, the Company ietlia loss on disposal of its leak
detection business of $1.7 million, which is netrafome taxes of $0.8 million. Loss from discongdwperations for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $2.5 mil§ar2 million and $1.4 million, respectively, whithnet of income taxes of $1.7 million,
$1.5 million and $0.6 million, respectively. Thesats to be sold include accounts receivable, ives, prepaid expenses and other current
assets and fixed assets and include certain li@siio be assumed by the purchaser. The net dssdtfor sale of approximately $4.6 million
are included in prepaid expenses and other cuasedts in the accompanying Consolidated BalancetSheDecember 31, 2001.
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8. Foreign Operations, Geographic Area and Producbegment Information

Revenue and long-lived assets related évatjpns in the United States and other foreigmtries as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are as follows:

Net Sales to
Unaffiliated Customers Long-Lived Assets
2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
United State: $ 407,400 $ 347,97C $ 250,71C $ 76,76¢ $ 58,23t $ 59,57¢
Foreign Countrie 176,34 95,88¢ 112,05: 1,781 1,68¢ 1,31¢
Eliminations (134,49) (67,74 (50,31 — — —

$ 449,25. $ 376,110 $ 312,44t $ 78,547 $ 5992¢ $ 60,89(

Revenue related to the Company's operatiodapan for the years ended December 31, 200D, 20d 1999 are $80.0 million,
$27.4 million and $33.0 million, respectively.

The Company has two reportable segmentsegs equipment and metrology. The Company's ppamspment product line includes
etch and deposition systems, primarily for dataagfe and optical telecommunications applicatiome Tompany's metrology product line
manufactures and distributes to customers in tke starage and semiconductor industries, as we#ssarch and development centers and
universities.

The Company evaluates performance bas@&icome or loss from operations before interespine taxes and amortization (EBITA).
The accounting policies of the reportable segmargshe same as those described in the summaignificant accounting policies. Costs
excluded from segment profit primarily consist ofgorate expenses, including income taxes, asasedther unusual charges for purchased
in-process technology, restructuring and assetimmast charges and merger-related costs. Corperatenses are comprised primarily of
general and administrative expenses.

The Company's reportable segments are déssimits that offer different products. The regiolg segments are each managed separatel
because they manufacture and distribute distiradysts with different production processes.

The following represents the reportabledpicd segments of the Company:

Income (Loss) before interest, income taxes
Net Sales and amortization Total Assets

2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999

Process equipme $ 27724¢$ 216,28 $ 200,27« $ 37,78.$ 20,74: $ 2588:$ 337,29:$ 149,84 $ 163,56(

Metrology 172,00: 159,83( 112,17: 27,427 31,09¢ 22,95t 128,06: 112,02¢ 64,95¢
Unallocated corporate

amount — — — (7,207) (7,719 (3,577) 290,16: 160,64¢ 110,22!
Merger and

restructuring expenst — — — (3,046)  (14,20¢) (2,600 — — —
Inventory write-off — — — (13,547  (15,32) — — — —
Asset impairment

charge — — — (3,41%) (3,722) — — — —

Write-off of purchase(



in-process technoloc — — —

(8,200) — (2479 _ _ =

Total

$ 449,25. % 376,111$ 312,44t $ 29,79+ $ 10,874+ $ 40,18¢ $ 75551¢$ 422,52! $ 338,74
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Other Significant ltems

Depreciation and amortization expen
Process equipment

Metrology
Unallocated corporate

Consolidated depreciation and amortization expense

Expenditures for lor-lived assets
Process equipment

Metrology
Unallocated corporate

Consolidated expenditures for long-lived assets

9. Defined Contribution Benefit Plans

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
$ 13,61¢ $ 8,55¢ $ 7,67¢
5,32¢ 4,47 1,571
3,71¢ 2,431 632
$ 22,65 $ 15,47 $ 9,881
W W |
$ 11,90¢ $ 11,65 $ 6,63¢
2,41¢ 4,241 4,23(
4,854 1,90¢ 1,31¢
$ 19,18C $ 17,80: $ 12,18
W W |

The Company maintains three defined coutigm plans under Section 401(k) of the Interna¥éteie Code. Principally all of the
Company's domestic futlme employees are eligible to participate in ohthe three plans. Under the plans, employees roatribute up to
maximum of 15% to 20% of their annual wages, dependn the plan. Employees are immediately vesiatieir contributions. Two of the

plans provide for partial matching contributionstbg Company, whereby one of the plans calls fondéaiate vesting and the other plan vests

over a five-year period. Company contributionsh® plans were $2.2 million, $1.3 milliion and $inilliion in 2001, 2000 and 1999,

respectively.
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Schedule [I—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

COL. A COL.B coL.C COL.D COL.E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and Other End of
Description Period Expenses Accounts Deductions Period
Deducted from asset accour
Year ended December 31, 201
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 2,067,000 $ 589,00( $ 1,000,000 $ 306,00C $ 3,350,0!
Valuation allowance on net
deferred tax asse 502,00t — 1,998,001 81,00( 2,419,01
$ 2,569,000 $ 589,000 $ 2,998,000 $ 387,000 $ 5,769,0!
.| | | | I

Deducted from asset accour



Year ended December 31, 20!

Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 2,354,000 $ 683,000 $ — % 970,00 $ 2,067,0

Valuation allowance on net

deferred tax asse 655,00( — — 153,00( 502,0(
$ 3,009,000 $ 683,000 $ — 3 1,123,000 $ 2,569,0

| | | | I
Deducted from asset accour
Year ended December 31, 19!

Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 2,021,000 $ 1,063,000 $ 236,000 $ 966,000 $ 2,354,0

Valuation allowance on net

deferred tax asse 348,00( — 449,00( 142,00( 655,0(
$ 2,369,000 $ 1,063,000 $ 685,00 $ 1,108,000 $ 3,009,0!
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Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Auditors

We consent to the incorporation by reference ofreport dated February 7, 2002, with respect tatmsolidated financial statements and
schedule of Veeco Instruments Inc. included inAhaual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended Decengi, 2001 in the following:

. The Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 33-873@4faining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. AmendediRestated 1992
Employees' Stock Option Plan and the Veeco Instntisnieic. 1994 Stock Option Plan for Outside Diresto

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 33-95422faining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. EmployeelSPurchase Plan;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 33-95424faining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. AmendeatiRestated 1992
Employees' Stock Option Plan;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-0888ttrining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. Amendedi Restated 1992
Employees' Stock Option Plan and the Amended astbRe Veeco Instruments Inc. 1994 Stock Option RiaOutside
Directors;

. the Registration Statement (Forr-8 No. 33:-35009) pertaining to the Amended and Restated Veestauments Inc. 199



Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-7946%gining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. Amendedi Restated 1992
Employees' Stock Option Plan and the Veeco Instnisni@éic. 1994 Stock Option Plan for Outside Diregto

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-36848gining to the CVC, Inc. 1999 Non-Employee Bioes' Stock Option
Plan, the CVC, Inc. Amended and Restated 1997 Sdmtion Plan, the CVC Holdings, Inc. Stock OptidarR the Non-
Qualified Stock Option Agreements Dated as of M&th1999 Between Commonwealth Scientific Corporgtinc. and
Certain Employees and Directors, the Incentive IS@ption Agreements Between Commonwealth Scien@ificporation, Inc.
and Certain Employees and the CVC Holdings, InaclSOption Agreements Between CVC Holdings, Ind @ertain

Employees;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-39p8&éiaining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 2000 iS®ption Plan;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-49f4@@rining to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 2000 Sption Plan for Non-
Officer Employees;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-66Hé4#anining to amendments to the Veeco Instrumests2000 Stock

Option Plan and to the Veeco Instruments Inc. 28@@k Option Plan for Non-Officer Employees;

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-69p84trining to the Applied Epi, Inc. 1993 Stock iOptPlan, the Applied
Epi, Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan and certain Noralied Restricted Stock Option Agreements betwapplied Epi and
Certain Employees and Former Employees of Appliei E

. the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-88@4@rining to the offer and sale of 2,200,000 eh&f common stock
under the 2000 Stock Option Plan;

. and the Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 3Z58)pertaining to the Veeco Instruments Iné/ 4% Convertible
Subordinated Notes Due 2008, the common stocklidswgon conversion of the notes and certain amuitishares of
common stock.

Melville, New York
November 22, 200
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Exhibit 23.2

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporationdfgrence in the Registration Statement on FormgMe8. 33-87394, 33-95422, 33-95424,
333-08981, 333-35009, 333-79469, 333-36348, 33589333-49476, 333-66574, 333-69554 and 333-888d6)Form S-3 (No. 3384252
of Veeco Instruments Inc. of our report dated Oetdt8, 1999 relating to the financial statement€¥WE, Inc. for the year ended
September 30, 1999, which appears in this Form 10-K

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Rochester, New York
November 22, 200
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Exhibit 99.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO



18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of ¥ednstruments Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-KéAthe period ended December 31,
2001 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Csion on the date hereof (the "Report”), |, Edwidrdraun, Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and President of the Company, certify, parg to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursa&ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; and

(2)  The information contained in the Report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ Edward H. Braun

Edward H. Braun

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President
Veeco Instruments Inc.

November 25, 200
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Exhibit 99.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of ¥ednstruments Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-KéAthe period ended December 31,
2001 as filed with the Securities and Exchange C@sion on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, JohR&in, Jr., Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretarthef Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sacti850, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; and

(2)  The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ John F. Rein, Jr.

John F. Rein, Jr.

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and Secretary

Veeco Instruments Inc.

November 25, 200
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